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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 39th Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company 

will be held on Friday, 20* September, 2024 at 02:30 p.m. at the Registered Office of the 

Company situated at Office No. 1001, Tenth Floor, K.P. Aurum Building, CTS No. 426A, Marol 

Maroshi Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400059, India to transact the following businesses: 

< Ordinary Business: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for 

the yearended March 31, 2024, and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors 

thereon. 

2. To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Jaya Nigam [DIN: 05193565], who retires by rotation 

and, being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. 

3. To appoint M/s. N.C. Vaishnav & Co, Chartered Accountant as the Statutory Auditor of 

the Company and in this regard pass the following resolution; 

“RESOLVED THAT Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable 

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014 and on recommendations of Audit Committee and Board of Directors M/s. N.C. 
Vaishnav & Co, Chartered Accountant be and is hereby appointed as Statutory Auditor of the 
Company w.e.f August 14, 2024 to fill the casual vacancy arising out of resignation of A. D. 
Vyas & Co., Chartered Accountants and to hold office till the conclusion of this Annual General 
Meeting, on such remuneration and reimbursement of expenses as may be fixed by the Board 
of Directors. 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142, and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and rules made there under (including any 
statutory modifications and re-enactments thereof, for the time being in force), M/s. N.C. 
Vaishnav & Co Chartered Accountants (Registration No : 112712W), be and is hereby 
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 years (2024-2025 to 2028- 
2029) period starting from 2024-25 and that they shall hold office from the conclusion of the 
39t Annual General Meeting of the Company and shall hold office till the conclusion of 44% 
Annual General Meeting of the Company at a remuneration to be mutually agreed upon 
between the Company and the Auditor plus reimbursement of service tax, travelling and out- 
of pocket expenses incurred by them for the purpose of audit. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Directors of the Company and/or the Company Secretary, 
be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be 
considered necessary to give effect to the above said resolution.” 

¢ Special Business: 

4. Appointment of Mr. Ashok Kumar Nag as Independent Director of the Company 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), as an ORDINARY 
RESOLUTION the following: 
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“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Ashok Kumar Nag (DIN 06796476) who was appointed as an 

Additional Director and holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting of the 

Company, is eligible for appointment, and in respect of whom the Company has received a 
notice in writing from a member under the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 
2013, proposing his candidature for the office of a Director, be and is hereby appointed as a 
Director. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Ashok 

Kumar Nag be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold 
office for a consecutive term of five years commencing from August 14, 2024, to August 13, 
2029.” 

5. To set limit to make investments and to give guarantee or to provide security in connection 

with a loan made under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following 

resolution as a SPECIAL RESOLUTION: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 and all other applicable 

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act)) read with the Companies (Meetings 

of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, including any statutory modification(s) thereto or re- 

enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force, and subject to such other consents, 

permissions, approvals, as may be required in that behalf, the approval of the members of 

the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company to (i) 

give any guarantee or provide any security in connection with a loan to any other body 

corporate or person and (iii) acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the 

securities of any other body corporate, as they may in their absolute discretion deem 

beneficial and in the interest of the Company, subject however that the aggregate of the 

investments so far made in and the amount for which guarantees or securities have so far 

been provided to all persons or bodies corporate along with the additional investments, 

guarantees or securities proposed to be made or given or provided by the Company, from 

time to time, in future, shall not exceed a sum of Rs. 3.50 Crores (Rupees Three Crores 

Fifty Lacs) over and above the limit of 60% of the paid-up share capital, free reserves and 

securities premium account of the Company or 100% of free reserves and securities 

premium account of the Company, whichever is more, as prescribed under Section 186 of 

the Companies Act, 2013. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Directors of the Company and/or the Company Secretary 
of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to file necessary returns/ forms 

with the Registrar of Companies and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be 

considered necessary, incidental and ancillary in order to give effect to this Resolution.” 

By Order of the Board of Directors, 

DATE: 14.08.2024 FOR, RAJATH FINANCE LIMITEDPLACE: 

MUMBAI 

Akash Hirenbhai Bheda 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
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NOTES: 

A. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (“the meeting”) is 

entitledto appoint a proxy to attend and vote on poll and the proxy need not be a member 

of the Company. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) 

and holdingin the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the 

Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share 

capital may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for 

any other person or member. The instrument of Proxy, in order to be effective, should be 

deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not less 

than 48 hours before the commencement ofthe meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of 

limited companies, societies, etc., must be supported by appropriate 

resolutions/authority, as applicable. 

B. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain 
closed from Saturday 14t September, 2024 to Friday, 20th September, 2024. 

C. Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) vide various circulars issued since May, 2020 

including the general circular No. 02/2022 issued on osth May, 2022 read with Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 

issued on 13th may, 2022, MCA, vide General Circular No.9/2023 dated September 

25, 2023 and SEBI Circular dated October 7, 2023 has extended the relaxation from 

dispatching of physical copy of Annual Report including financial statements for the year 

2024, to shareholders, till 30% September, 2024. In compliance of MCA and SEBI 

Circulars, soft copy of annual report is being sent to all the members whose email address 

is registered with Company/Depository Participant(s). Further for those members who 

have not registered their email address, may note that copy of annual report for the 

financial year 2023-24 is also available on the website of the company at 

www.fynxcapital.com and also on the website of the Stock exchange at www.bseindia.com 

for download. 

D. To promote green initiative, members are requested to register their e-mail addresses 

through their Depository Participants for sending the future communications by e-mail. 

Members holding the shares in physical form may register their e-mail addresses through 

the RTA, giving reference of their Folio Number. 

E. In Compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of 

the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of the 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, your 

company is pleased to provide remote e-Voting facility to its members for the business as 

may be transacted at the Annual General Meeting of the Company. 
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F. The members who have cast their votes by remote e-voting prior to the day of AGM may 

attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again at the venue of the 

AGM. 

G. E-voting platform for remote e-voting shall be provided by the Link Intime India Private 

Limited (Instavote), Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company. The detailed 

instructions for remote e-voting as per the SEBI Circular dated 09th December, 2020 are 

annexed to this notice. 

H. The remote e-voting period shall commence at 09:00 AM on Tuesday, 17th September, 

2024 and will end at 05:00 PM on Thursday, 19th September, 2024. During this period, 

the members of the company holding shares as on the cutoff date i.e Friday, 13th 

September, 2024 may cast their vote electronically. E-voting module shall be disabled by 

the Link Intime after 05:00 PM on Thursday, 19th September, 2024. During the AGM, 

voting can be done through ballot/polling paper. Members/proxies/authorised 

representatives should bring the duly filled attendance slip enclosed herewith to attend the 

meeting 

I. The person whose name is registered in the register of members of the Company or in the 

register of beneficial owners as maintained by the depositories as on Friday, 23 August, 

2024 [Cut-off date for receiving Notice and Annual Report], shall be entitled for receiving 

of the Notice of Annual General Meeting along with Annual Report for the F.Y. 2023-24, 

through their registered Email-id. 

J. M/s. PHD & Associates has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting 

process and Voting through Poll at the venue of the AGM in a fair and transparent 

manner. 

K. The results shall be declared within two working days after the AGM of the Company. 
The Results along with the Scrutinizer's Report(s) will be available on the website of 
the Company  (www.fynxcapital.com) and on LIPL’s website 
(https:/ /instavote linkintime.co.in,) within two (2) days of passing of the resolutions at 
the AGM and communicated to the BSE Limited, where the shares of the Company are 
listed. 

L. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice shall be open for inspection at 
the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours (9 A.M. to 5 P.M.) 
on all working days except Saturdays and Sundays, up to and including the date of 
the Annual General Meeting of the Company. 
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BRIEF PROFILE OF DIRECTOR SEEING APPOINTMENT: 

Director’s Name Mr. Ashok Kumar Nag 

Date of Appointment as Director in 
Company 

14/08/2024 

Qualification Ph D from Indian Statistical Institute, 
Calcutta. B. Stata and M. Stat Degree 
(First Division at both levels) from the 
same institution. 

Experience in specific functional area Mr. Ashok Kumar Nag has an experience 

of more than 25 years of experience in 

which he has worked with the Reserve 

Bank of India a period of 21 years in 

different capacities. Mr. Ashok Kumar Nag 

was research associate at the Center for 

Development Studies at Trivandrum in the 

state of Kerala and was also Lecturer of 

Statistics in department of Commerce and 

Business of 

Calcutta. 

Management, University 

Directorship held in other Public Limited 

(excluding Directorship in Rajath Finance 

Limited) 

National Spot Exchange Limited 

Membership/Chairmanship of 
Committees inother Public Limited 
(excluding Membership/ 
Chairmanship of Committees in Rajath 
Finance Limited) 

Not Applicable 

No. of Shares held NIL 

DATE: 14.08.2024 

MUMBAI 

By Order of the Board of Directors, 

FOR, RAJATH FINANCE LIMITEDPLACE: 

Akash Hirenbhai Bheda 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
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« Instructions for e-Voting: 

Please read the instructions given below before exercising the voting right through 

remote e-voting. 

Pursuant to SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode can vote through 

their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat 

accounts to access e-Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

1. Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL 
1. Existing [DeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL viz... 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a personal computer or on a mobile. On the e- 
Services home page click on the "Beneficial Owner" icon under "Login"" which is available 
under IDeAS' section, this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password. 
After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value 
added services. Click on "Access to e-Voting" under e-Voting services and you will be 
able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name i.e. 
LINKINTIME and you will be re-directed to “InstaVote” website for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period. 
If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available 
at https:/ /eservices.nsdl.com Select 'Register Online for IDeAS Portal' or click 
at https://eservices.nsdl.com /SecureWeb /IdeasDirectReg.isp 
Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 
URL: https:/ /www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a personal computer or on a mobile. 
Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon "Login" which is 
available under 'Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen will open. You will have to 
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen-digit demat account number hold with NSDL), 
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e- 
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name i.e. LINKINTIME 
and you will be redirected to “InstaVote” website for casting your vote during the remote 
e-Voting period. 

2. Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with CDSL 

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing 
user id and password. The option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without 
any further authentication. The users to login Easi / Easiest are requested to visit CDSL 
website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then 
use your existing my easi username & password. 
After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for 
eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by 
the company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page 
of the e-Voting service provider i.e. LINKINTIME for casting your vote during the remote 
e-Voting period. Additionally, there are also links provided to access the system of all e- 
Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website 
directly. 
If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, the option to register is available at CDSL 
website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click 
on registration option. 
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4. Alternatively, the user can directly access the e-Voting page by providing Demat Account 
Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. 
The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as 
recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, the user will be able to 
see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access 
the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

3. Individual Shareholders (holding securities in demat mode) login through their depository 
participants, You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful login, 
you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected 
to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting 
feature. Click on the company name or e-Voting service provider name i.e. LinkIntime and you 
will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e- 
Voting period. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in physical form/ Non-Individual 
Shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Individual Shareholders of the company, holding shares in physical form / Non-Individual 
Shareholders holding securities in demat mode as on the cut-off date for e-voting may register for e- 
Voting facility of Link Intime as under: 

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in 

2. Click on “Sign Up” under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab and register with your following details: - 

A. User ID: 

Shareholders holding shares in physical form shall provide Event No + Folio Number registered with 
the Company. Shareholders holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8 Character DP ID 
followed by 8 Digit Client ID; Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16 
Digit Beneficiary ID. 
B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Shareholders who have not updated 
their PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/ Company shall use the sequence number provided to 
you, if applicable. 
C. DOB/DOL Enter the Date of Birth (DOB) / Date of Incorporation (DOI) (As recorded with your DP / 
Company - in DD/MM/YYYY format) 
D. Bank Account Number: Enter your Bank Account Number (last four digits), as recorded with your 
DP/Company. 

*Shareholders holding shares in physical form but have not recorded ‘C’ and ‘D’, shall provide their 
Folio number in ‘D’ above 
*Shareholders holding shares in NSDL form, shall provide ‘D’ above 

» Set the password of your choice (The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least one 
special Character (@!#$&), at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter). 
» Click “confirm” (Your password is now generated). 

3. Click on ‘Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab. 
4. Enter your User ID, Password and Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code and click on ‘Submit’. 

Cast your vote electronically: 

1. After successful login, you will be able to see the notification for e-voting. Select ‘View’ icon. 
2. E-voting page will appear. 
3. Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting your desired option ‘Favour / 

Against’ (If you wish to view the entire Resolution details, click on the ‘View Resolution’ file 
link). 

4. After selecting the desired option i.e. Favour / Against, click on ‘Submit’. A confirmation box 
will 
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be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on ‘Yes’, else to change your vote, click on 
‘No’ and accordingly modify your vote. 

Guidelines for Institutional shareholders: 

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to 
log on the e-voting system of LIIPL at https://instavote.linkintime.co.in and register themselves as 
‘Custodian / Mutual Fund / Corporate Body’. They are also required to upload a scanned certified 
true copy of the board resolution /authority letter/power of attorney etc. together with attested 
specimen signature of the duly authorised representative(s) in PDF format in the ‘Custodian / Mutual 
Fund / Corporate Body’ login for the Scrutinizer to verify the same. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in physical mode/ Institutional 
shareholders: 

Shareholders facing any technical issue in login may contact Link Intime INSTAVOTE helpdesk by 
sending a request at enotices@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022 — 4918 6000. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode: 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode may contact the respective helpdesk for any 
technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details | 
Individual Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 
Sharcholders holding | helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at : 
securities in demat 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 

mode with NSDL 

Individual Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL 
Shareholders holding | helpdesk by sending a request at 
securities in demat helpdesk. evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 
mode with CDSL 2255 33 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has forgotten the password: 

If an Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has forgotten the USER ID [Login ID] 
or Password or both then the shareholder can use the “Forgot Password” option available on the e- 
Voting website of Link Intime: hitps://instavote.linkintime.co.in 

o Click on ‘Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab and further Click ‘forgot password?’ 
o Enter User ID, select Mode and Enter Image Verification code (CAPTCHA). Click on “SUBMIT”. 

In case shareholders is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail 
address. Shareholders can set the password of his/ her choice by providing the information about the 
particulars of the Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOIL Bank Account Number (last four digits) 
etc. as mentioned above. The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least one special 
character (@#$&), at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter. 

User ID for Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form (i.e. Share Certificate): Your User ID is Event 
No + Folio Number registered with the Company 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL/ CDSL has forgotten the 
password: 

Shareholders who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and 
Forget Password option available at abovementioned depository/ depository participants website. 
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It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to 
keep your password confidential. 
For shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for voting on 
the resolutions contained in this Notice. 
During the voting period, shareholders/ members can login any number of time till they have voted on 
the resolution(s) for a particular “Event”. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in physical mode/ Institutional 
shareholders & e-voting service Provider is LINKINTIME. 

In case shareholders/ members holding securities in physical mode/ Institutional 
shareholders have any queries regarding e-voting, they may refer the Frequently Asked 
Questions  (FAQs) and InstaVote  e-Voting  manual  available  at 
https://instavote.linkintime.co.in, under Help section or send an email to 
enotices@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022 ~4918 6000. 



ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE OF THE 39TH (THIRTY-NINE) ANNUAL GENERAL 

MEETING (AGM) OF RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 

2013 (“THE ACT"): 

The Explanatory Statement in terms of the provisions of Section 102(1) of the Act, sets out 

all material facts relating to the Ordinary and Special Business mentioned in the 

accompanying Notice for convening the 39 (Thirty-Ninth) Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) 

of Rajath Finance Limited on Friday, September 20, 2024, at 02.30 p.m. (IST): 

Item No.3 

As A. D. VYAS & CO, Chartered Accountants, has resigned from the post of Statutory Auditor 

of the company. Hence, for the casual vacancy arise due to the resignation the Board of 

Directors on recommendation of Audit Committee and subject to approval of members, 

appointed M/s. N.C. Vaishnav & Co, Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditor of the 

company pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 (8) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Board 

in its meeting held on 21.06.2024 has recommended appointment of M/s. N.C. Vaishnav & 

Co, Chartered Accountants for a period of 5 Years (2024-2025 to 2028-2029) from the 

conclusion of the 39%™ Annual General Meeting of the Company and shall hold office till the 

conclusion of 44t Annual General Meeting. As the Board of Directors of a Company cannot, 

except with the consent of Members in General Meeting by an ordinary resolution, appoint 

any person as an Auditor of the Company. The Directors, therefore, recommend the Ordinary 

Resolution for approval of the shareholders. 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives or any of 

other officials of the Company is, in any way, financially or otherwise, concerned or interested 

in the resolution. 

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in item no.3 for the approval of the 

members. 

Item No.4 

The Board of Directors of the company, through resolution passed in their meeting held on 

14 day of August 2024 has appointed Mr. Ashok Kumar Nag (DIN: 06796476) as Additional 

Director of the company till the date of the next annual general meeting. Accordingly, in terms 

of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 approval of the members of the company is 

required for regularization of Mr. Ashok Kumar Nag as Director (Independent) of the company. 

None of the Directors of the company is concerned or interested in the resolution. 

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in item no. 4 for the approval of the 

members. 

Item No. 5 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 186(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’), the Company 

shall not directly or indirectly: (a) give any loan to any person or other body corporate; (b) give 

any guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan to any other body corporate or 

person; and (c) acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any 

other body corporate, exceeding sixty percent of its paid-up share capital, free reserves and 

securities premium account or one hundred percent of its free reserves and securities 

premium account, whichever is higher. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 186(3) of the ‘Act’, where the giving of any loan or 

guarantee or providing any security or the acquisition of securities exceeds the limits specified 

in Section 186(2) of the ‘Act’, prior approval by means of a Special Resolution passed at a 

General Meeting is necessary. In terms of Rule No.11(1) of the Companies (Meeting of Board 



and its Powers) Rules (Rules’), where a loan or guarantee is given or security has been 

provided by a company to its wholly-owned subsidiary or a joint venture, or acquisition is 

made by a holding company, by way of subscription of securities of its wholly owned 

subsidiary, the requirement of Section 186(3) of the ‘Act’ shall not apply, however it will be 

included for the purpose of overall limit in the normal course of business, the Company may 

be required to give guarantees or make investments in excess of the limits specified in Section 

186(2) of the ‘Act’. 

Accordingly, it is proposed to seek prior approval of Members vide an enabling Resolution to 

provide guarantees and make investments up to a sum of Rs. 3.50 Crores (Rupees Three 

Crores Fifty Lacs) over and above the aggregate of free reserves and securities premium 

account of the Company at any point of time. 

The Board of Directors recommends resolution as set out in item No. 5 for approval of the 

members of the Company by way of passing a Special Resolution. 

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company (including relatives of 

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel) is in any way, whether financially or otherwise, 

concerned or interested, in the said resolution. 

By Order of the Board of Directors, 

DATE: 14.08.2024 FOR, RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED 

PLACE: MUMBAI 

Akash Hirenbhai Bheda 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
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To, 

The Members, 

Rajath Finance Limited, 

Your Board of Directors are pleased to present their 39" Annual Report for the financial 

year endedon March 31, 2024. 

FINANCIAL RESULTS: 

Your Company’s performance for the year ended on March 31, 2024, is summarized as under: 

(Amt. in Rs.) 

SR. 
NoO. PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23 

1. Revenue from Operation 8,18,595 32,74,038 

2. Other Income 1,17,842 37,999.50 

3. | Total Revenue (1+2) 9,36,437 33,12,037.50 

4. Employee Benefit Expenses 8,91,554 8,85,300 

5. | Depreciation & Amortization Exp. 12,43,344 9,00,384 

6. Other Expenses 1,51,43,790 29,66,113.45 

7. | Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (1,63,42,251) (14,39,759.95) 

8. Current Tax - - 

9. | Deferred Tax 38,34,970 (3,33,441) 

10. | Excess/short provision adjusted relating (4,937) - 
earlier year tax 

11. | Profit/(Loss) After Tax (PAT) (1,25,12,218) (11,06,318.95) 

12. | Other Comprehensive Income - - 

13. | Total Comprehensive income for the period (1,25,12,218) (11,06,318.95) 

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK: 

During the reporting period, your Company has recorded revenue from operation of Rs. 

8,18,595/- (Rupees Eight Lakh Eighteen Thousand Five Hundred and Ninety-Five only) as 

compared to Rs. 32,74,038 /- (Rupees Thirty-Two Lakhs Seventy-Four Thousand and Thirty-Eight 

Only) during the previous financial year. Further, during the year under report, the Company has 

reported a net loss of Rs. 1,25,12,218/- (Rupees One Crore Twenty Lakhs Twelve Thousand Two 

Hundred and Eighteen Only) as compared to loss of Rs. 11,06,318.95 (Rupees Eleven Lakhs Six 

Thousand Three Hundred and Eighteen Only) during the previous financial year. Total 

comprehensive loss of the Company for F.Y. 2023-24 is Rs. Rs. 1,25,12,218 /- (Rupees One Crore 

Twenty Lakhs Twelve Thousand Two Hundred and Eighteen Rupees). Management has been 

continuously trying to improve the performance of the Company. 
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DECLARATION OF DIVIDEND & TRANSFER OF AMOUNT TO RESERVES: 

In order to conserve resources for operational purposes, your Board of Directors do not 

recommendany dividend. 

Further, no amount has been transferred to general reserves in the Financial Year 2023-24. 

SHARE CAPITAL: 

During the year under review, there has been no change in the Authorized, Issued, Subscribed 

and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company. As on March 31, 2024, the Authorized Share Capital 

of the Company is Rs. 7,50,00,000/- (Rupees Seven Crores and Fifty Lakh Only) divided into 

75,00,000 (Seventy-Five Lakh) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each. The paid-up 

Equity Share Capital of the company as on March 31, 2024, was Rs. 4,00,00,000/- (Rupees 

Four Crore Only) dividedinto 40,00,000 (Forty Lakh) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten 

Only) each. During the year under review, the Company has not issued any shares or any 

convertible instruments. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 

In terms of Section 134(3)(a) read with Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the copy of 
AnnualReturn for the Financial Year 2023-24 is placed on the website of the Company at 
the link https://www.fynxcapital.com 

BOARD MEETINGS AND INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR’S MEETING: 

Your Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on business strategies/ policies and 

review the Company’s financial performance. The Board of Directors of the Company met Eight 

(8) times during the reporting year respectively on April 12, 2023, May 8, 2023, May 22, 2023, 

July 21, 2023, September 2, 2023, October 28, 2023, January 2, 2024 and February 14, 2024. 

Further, the Independent Directors meeting was held on 12/04 /2023 to consider the following: 

1. To review the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole, 
2. To Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company 

management and the Board. 

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors 

based on theinformation and representations received from the operating management confirm 

that: 

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards has been 

followed and there are no material departures from the same; 
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b) the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and 

fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the 

loss of the company for that period; 

c) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care to the best of their knowledge and 

ability for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 

provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and 

detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 

e) the directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company 

and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively. 

f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of 

all applicable laws and such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

DECLARATION (OF INDEPENDENCE) BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

The Company has received declarations from each Independent Director under section 149 

(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act) that he meets the criteria of independence laid down in 

Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment 

and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 16(1)(b)of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

The Company has adopted the practice to take the declaration of independence from all 

Independent Directors on his appointment/ re-appointment and also in first meeting of the 

Board of Directors every year. All these Directors are abiding to intimate to the Board about 

any change in their status of independence in the very next board meeting after such change. 

In the opinion of the Board, all the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in the 

Act and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with 

regard to integrity, expertise and experience (including the proficiency) of an Independent Director 
and are independent of the management. 

The Independent Directors have complied with the Code for Independent Directors prescribed in 
Schedule IV to the Companies Act. 
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RATIO OF REMUNARATION OF EACH DIRECTOR TO THE MEDIAN 

REMUNARATION OF THE EMPLOYEES OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL 

YEAR 2023-24: 

The information required pursuant to section 197 (12) read with Rule 5 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 in respect of ratio of 

remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employee of the Company 

for the financial year 2023-24 will be made available for inspection at its registered office of the 

Company during the working hours for a period of twenty one days before the date of Annual 
General Meeting of the company pursuant to Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

members, if any interested in obtaining the details thereof, shall make specific request to the 
officer of the Company in this regard. 

COMPANY'’S POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND 

REMUNERATION: 

Pursuant to provisions of Section 178 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has, on the 

recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed and adopted a 

Nomination and Remuneration Policy for selection, nomination, appointment and 

remuneration of Directors suitably containing the criteria determining qualifications, positive 

attributes and independence of a Director. 

The Policy aims to attract, retain and motivate qualified people at the board and senior 

management levels and ensure that the interests of Board members & senior executives are 

aligned with the Company’s vision and mission statements and are in the long-term interests 

of the Company. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company has been designed with the 

following basic objectives: 

a) To set out a policy relating to remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel’s, 

Senior Management Personnel’s and other employees of the Company. 

b) To formulate criteria for appointment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel’s and Senior 

Management Personnel’s. 

c) To formulate the criteria for determining qualification, competencies, positive attributes 

and independence for the appointment of a director. 

The Policy is available on the website of the Company at https: //www.fynxcapital.com 

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD ITS COMMITTEES AND 

INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS: 

The Board has carried out annual performance evaluation of its own performance other than 

the Director being evaluated, the directors individually as well the evaluation of the working 

of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration and Shareholders Grievance committee pursuant 

to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The performance evaluation of the Chairman 

and the Non-Independent Directors were carried out by the Independent Directors. The 

Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 
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STATUTORY AUDITOR AND AUDITORS’ REPORT 

Members are already aware that the Company has appointed M/S. A. D. Vyas & Co., 
Chartered Accountants and a peer reviewed firm [FRN 113588W] as a Statutory Auditor 
of the Company, in the 3 Annual General Meeting held in the year 2019 (for the financial 
year 2018-19) for the term of five consecutive years to hold office till the conclusion of 
39t Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2024 (for financial year 2023-24). 

However, the auditor, being pre-occupied with other activities they were unable to 
continue as Statutory Auditor of the Company. M/S. A. D. Vyas & Co., Chartered 
Accountants have resigned from the position of Statutory Auditors of the Company upon 
the completion of the audit for the financial year 2023-24 and also, they have conveyed 
their No-Objection to the Company for appointing another Statutory Auditor vide their 
letter dated 26 June 2024. 

The casual vacancy caused by the resignation of Statutory Auditors was filled by the 
Board in their meeting held on August 14, 2024 by appointing M/s. N.C. Vaishnav & 
Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 112712W) and that they will hold office until this 
Annual General Meeting. The Board based on the recommendation of Audit Committee 
proposed to appoint M/s. N.C. Vaishnav & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 112712W) 
as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 (five) consecutive years 
commencing from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 
44th Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2029. 

The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualifications, reservation or adverse remark and 

the Notes on financial statements referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and 

do not require any further comment thereon. During the year under review, the Auditors did 

not report any matter under Section 143(12) of the Act, therefore no detail is required to be 

disclosed under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT: 

The Board has appointed M/s. Gaurav Agrawal & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, 

in their meeting held on February 14, 2024, to conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial 

year 2023-24. As per Companies Act, 2013, tthe Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3 for 

the financial year ended March 31, 2024, is annexed herewith as Annexure 1. 

The Secretarial Auditor in his Report for the year ended March 31, 2024 has brought out 

that Mrs. Dea N. Vachhani has resigned from the post of Company Secretary w.e.f. 30th July, 

2023 and Company has appoint Mr. Akash Hirenbhai Bheda as Company Secretary w.e.f. 

1st December, 2023 under Section 203 of Companies Act., 2013 read with Rule 8 of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. The 

website of the company is not fully updated as per the requirement of Regulation 46 of 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. The Company has complied with Structured Digital Database (SDD) 

provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015. However as per the BSE website the Company is Structured Digital 

Database (SDD) Non-Compliant Company due to the previous year’s remarks given by the 

BSE. In this Company is in communication with BSE to remove remarks of Structured Digital 

Database (SDD) Non-Compliant Company. 
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The Management views on the above observations is that the Management has already taken 

appropriate steps for appointed Company Secretary. The Company is already in the process 

of website updation and soon website of the Company will get updated. The Company is 

already in the process of communication with BSE to remove remarks of Structured Digital 

Database (SDD) Non-Compliant Company, as the Company is Structured Digital Database 

(SDD) Compliant. 

INTERNAL AUDITORS: 

The Company has in place an adequate internal audit framework to monitor the efficacy of 

the internal controls with the objective of providing to the Audit Committee and the Board of 

Directors, an independent, objective and reasonable assurance on the adequacy and 

effectiveness of the Company’s processes. The Internal Auditor reports directly to the 

Chairman of the Audit Committee. 

M/s. D S K S & Associates, were appointed as the Internal Auditors of the Company for the 

FY 2023-24 in the Board Meeting held on October 28, 2023 in accordance with the provisions 

of Section 138 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS MADE BY THE 

COMPANY: 

During the year under report, the Company has not granted any loan or provided any 

guarantee or madeany investment exceeding the limits as specified in Section 186 (2) of the 

Companies Act, 2013. Hence no approval from the shareholders in this regard was required. 

The detail particulars of Loan, Guarantees and Investments made by the Company forms 

part of the Notes to the financial statement of the Company. 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS/ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 

During the year under review, all the transactions entered into by the Company with related 

parties were in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act and the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, details of which are set out 

in the Notes to Financial Statements forming part of this Annual Report. All related party 

transactions are entered into only after receiving prior approval of the Audit Committee. 

Further, in terms of the provisions of Section 188(1) of the Act read with the Companies 

(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, all contracts/arrangements/ transactions 

entered into by the Company with its related parties, during the financial year under review, 

were in ordinary course of business and on not at arm’s length . The Audit Committee reviews 

all the transactions with related party on quarterly basis and recommends the same to the 

Board for their approval. 

The details regarding contracts/arrangement with related parties are disclosed in the AOC- 

2 is attached herewith as Annexure-2. 
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR): 

Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate 

Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Company does not fall in any of the criteria 

mentioned therein and hence, it is not required to mandatorily carry out any CSR activities 

or constitute any Committee. 

However, at Rajath Finance Limited we strongly believe that it’s our moral responsibility 

to play an active role in discharging the environmental and social obligations for the welfare 

of society in which we operate. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

Consequent to acquisition pursuant to and in compliance with Regulation 3(1) and 

Regulation 4 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares 
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 and subsequent amendments thereto (“SEBI SAST 
Regulations”), the management and control of the Company has been changed. 
As on March 31, 2024, Composition of Board of Directors was as follows: 

SsrN Director Dat 
r No| ate Name [Designation | Catego: g 80TY  [dentification |Appointment 

Number (DIN) 

1. Mr. Gautam K Shah Managing [Executive 06379806 May 8, 2023 

IDirector 

2. Mrs. Jaya Nigam hole time  [Executive 05193565 uly 21, 2023 

[Director 

3. IMr. Prakash Shah [Director Independent (00286277 May 8, 2023 

4. IMr. Sarat Malik [Director Independent (09791314 May 8, 2023 

5. Mrs. Jayna R Shah [Director Independent (10161760 May 22, 2023 

The Company does not pay any remuneration to its Non-Executive Directors. Further, 
the Company had made payment of remuneration to its Executive Directors in terms of 
Section 196 & 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule V to the Act. No 

commission was paid to any of the Directors during the year under Report. 

Mr. Gautam K Shah was appointed as an Executive Director w.e.f. May 8, 2023 and was 
re-designated as Managing Director w.e.f January 25, 2024. 

Mrs. Jaya Nigma was appointed as an Executive Director w.e.f. July 21, 2023 and was 
re-designated as Whole-Time Director w.e.f March 28, 2024. 

Note: Mr. Kantilal Kalidas Khakhar [DIN: 01957569] Independent Director, Mr. 
Ketanbhai Govindbhai Dhulesiya [DIN: 01957569] Independent Director, Mrs. Poonam 
Hitesh Bagdai [DIN: 00353024] Director and Mr. Janish Navinchandra Ajmera [DIN: 
06708217] Independent Director have resigned from the Board of the Company with 
effect from May 22, 2023 and Mr. Bhavdeep Vajubhai Vala [DIN: 000153775] Director, 
Hitesh Bagdai [DIN: 00575732] Managing Director has resigned w.e.f. October 28, 2023 
subsequent to the change in the management of the Company. 
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RETIREMENT BY ROTATION 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152(6)(d) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Articles of 
Association of the Company, Mr. Jaya Nigam, Director (DIN: 05193565),shall retire by 
rotation at the ensuing AGM and being eligible has offered herself for re-appointment. 

The necessary disclosures required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial 
Standards-2 on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of 
India, for the above-mentioned re-appointments are provided in the 39t Annual General 
Meeting Notice of the Company. 

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

As on March 31, 2024, the following person have been designated as Key Managerial 

Personnel (“KMP”) of the Company pursuant to the provisions of Sections 2(51) and 203 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014: 

Sr No. | Name Designation 

1. | Mr. Gautam K Shah Managing Director (w.e.f. January 25, 2024) 

2. | Mr. Akash Hirenbhai Bheda | Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

3. | Ms. Jaya Nigam Whole Time Director (w.e.f. March 28, 2024) 

4 Ms. Urvashi Manoj Parmar Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f. January 25, 2024) 

Mr. Anil Cheriyath resigned from the post of Chief Financial Officer (‘CFO’), Mr. Hitesh 
Manubhai Bagdai (DIN: 00575732), resigned from the post of Managing Director and Mr. Dea 
Nikhil Vachhani resigned from the post of Company Secretary w.e.f October 28, 2023. 

BOARD COMMITTEES: 

As per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has established and constituted 

three committees viz. Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee as a part of better corporate governance practice. 

During the year under review, Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

and Stakeholder Relationship Committee were re-constituted due to change in management 

and control of the Company w.e.f. May 22, 2023 and further re-constituted on October 28, 

2023. 
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AUDIT COMMITTEE: As on close of Financial Year the Company is having an adequate 
Audit Committee comprising of following Directors: 

Sr. No. Name & DIN of the Director Status Category 

1. Mrs. Jayna Shah (DIN: 10161760) Chairman [Non - Executive and 

[ndependent Director 

2. Mr. Prakash Shah(DIN: 00286277) Member [Non - Executive and 

[ndependent Director 

3. Mrs. Jaya Nigam (DIN: 05193565) Member |Executive Director 

Audit Committee of the company met 5 (five times during the year on May 08, 2023, May 22, 

2023, July 21,2023, October 28,2023 and February 14, 2024. During the year under report, 

all the recommendations of the Audit Committee were duly considered. 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: As on close of Financial Year the 

Company is having an adequate Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprising 
of following Directors: 

Sr. No. Name & DIN of the Director Status Category 

1. | Mr. Sarat Malik DIN: 00286277) Chairman on — Executive and 

ndependent Director 

2. | Mr. Prakash Shah (DIN: 00286277) Member on — Executive and 

ndependent Director 

3. | Mrs. Jayna Shah (DIN: 10161760) Member INon — Executive and 

ndependent Director 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the company met 6 (Six) times during the 

year under review respectively on May 08, 2023, May 22, 2023, July 21,2023, October 28,2023, 

January 02, 2024 and February 14, 2024. During the year under report, all the 

recommendations of the Committee were duly considered. 

SHAREHOLDERS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE: As on close of Financial Year the Company 

is having a Shareholder Grievance Committee comprising of following Directors: 

Sr. No. Name & DIN of the Director Status Category 

1. | Mr. Sarat Malik DIN: 00286277) Chairman on — Executive and 

ndependent Director 

2. | Mr. Jaya Nigam (DIN: 05193565) Member [Executive Director 

3. | Mr. Gautam Shah Member [Executive Director 

(DIN: 06379806) 
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Shareholders Grievance Committee of the company met 1 (One) time during the year on 

1204 /2023. During the year under review, all the recommendations of the Committee were 

duly considered. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN 

EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

Information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings 

and outgo as stipulated in Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with Rule 8 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 for year ended March 31, 2024 is provided below: 

A. | Conservation of energy 

Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy 
ii. | Steps taken for utilizing alternate sources of energy Nil 

iii. | Capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s 

B. | Technology absorption 

Efforts made towards technology absorption 

ii. Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, prod; 
development or import substitution 
In case of imported technology (imported during the last three 
years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year)- 

o the details of technology imported 
o the year of import 
o whether the technology been fully absorbed 
o Ifnot fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken 

place, and the reasons thereof 

iid. 

iv.| The expenditure incurred on Research and Development 

C. | Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo 

Foreign Exchange Earnings by the Company Nil 

ii.| Foreign Exchange Expenditure by the Company 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

There are no employees in the Company drawing remuneration of more than Rs. 8,50,000/- 

(Rupees Eight Lakh Fifty Thousand Only) per month or Rs.1,02,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore 

Two Lakh Only) per annum, as prescribed in Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

Provisions relating to Corporate Governance as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are not applicable to our company. However, company has 

filed with stock exchange certificate regarding non-applicability of Corporate Governance 

requirements for every quarter during the year under report. However, in pursuanceof 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has constituted the Audit 

Committee, Stakeholder Grievances Committee, and Nomination & Remuneration 

Committee. 

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

As on March 31, 2024, the Company doesn’t have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or 
Associate Companies. 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS: 

According to Section 134(5)(e) of the Act in terms of internal control over financial reporting, 

the term Internal Financial Control (IFC) means the policies and procedures adopted by the 

Company for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 

to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and early detection of 

frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely 

preparation of reliable financial information. 

The Company has a well-established internal control framework, which is designed to 

continuously assess the adequacy, effectiveness and efficiency of financial and operational 

controls and the Board is responsible for ensuring that IFC are laid down in the Company 

and that such controls are adequate and operating effectively. 

The Company believes that strengthening of internal controls is an ongoing process and there 

will be continuous efforts to keep pace with changing business needs and environment. 

The Company’s internal control systems are commensurate with the nature of its business 

and the size and complexity of its operations which assures compliance with internal policies, 

applicable laws and regulations, ensures reliability and accuracy of records, promotes 

operational efficiency, protects resources and assets, helps to prevent and detect fraud, 

errors and irregularities and overall minimizes the risks. These are routinely tested and 

certified by Statutory Auditors. Further the Statutory Auditors have issued no letters of 

internal control weaknesses and has provided opinion on adequacy of internal financial 

control system in the audit report during the financial year under review. 

VIGIL MECHANISM: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company 

has established the necessary Vigil Mechanism for its directors and employees. 

Pursuant to the Policy, the Director or Employee can raise concerns relating to Reportable 

Matters (as defined in the Policy) such as unethical behavior, breach of Code of Conduct, 

actual or suspected fraud, any other malpractice, impropriety or wrongdoings, illegality, non- 

compliance of legal and regulatory requirements, retaliation against the Directors & 

Employees and instances of leakage of/suspected leakage of Unpublished Price Sensitive 

Information of the Company etc. 
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Further, the mechanism adopted by the Company encourages the Whistle Blower to report 

their genuine concerns or grievances to the Audit Committee and provides for adequate 

safeguards against victimization of directors and employees, who avail of such mechanism 

and also provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee, in appropriate 

or exceptional cases. The Audit Committee oversees the functioning of the same. Further, no 

personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee during the Financial Year under 

review. . 

There was no instance of such reporting during the financial year ended March 31, 2024. 

PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT 

AT WORKPLACE: 

The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at workplace and is committed 

to provide a safe and secure working environment for all employees. 

During the year under review, the company has not received any complaints regarding this 

matter and there were no suits filed pursuant to Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ON BOARD MEETINGS AND 

GENERAL MEETINGS: 

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Company has complied with all the relevant 

provisions of the applicable mandatory Secretarial Standards i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to 

“Meetings of the Board of Directors” and “General Meetings”, respectively issued by the 

Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by the Central Government under 

Section 118 (10) of the Act. 

CHANGE OF REGISTERED OFFICE: 

During the year under review, the Registered Office of the Company has been shifted from 

State of Gujarat to State of Maharashtra i.e. from 208-215, Star Plaza, Phulchhab Chowk, 

Rajkot 360001, Gujarat, India to Off No. 1001, Tenth Floor, K P Aurum Building, CTS No. 

426A, Marol Maroshi Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400059 w.e.f. January 29, 2024. 

The new CIN issued to the Company pursuant to the shifting of Registered Office from State 

of Gujarat to State of Maharashtra is L65910MH1984PLC419700. 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 

POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF 

THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT 

The shareholders of the Company in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on July 17, 

2024 has approved the increase in Authorised Share Capital of the Company from existing 

Authorised Share Capital of Rs. 7,50,00,000/- (Rupees Seven Crores Fifty Lakhs Only) 

consisting of 75,00,000 (Seventy-Five Lakh) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each 
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to Rs. 25,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty-Five Crores Only) consisting of 2,50,00,000 (Two Crores 

Fifty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each and consequent alteration of 

Capital Clause V of Memorandum of Association of the Company relating to share capital of 

the Company 

OTHER DISCLOSURES: 

. Your Company has not invited/ accepted any Deposits under the provisions of 

Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. 

. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals 

whichimpact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. 

. There have been no instances of any revision in the Board’s Report or the financial 

statement, hence disclosure under Section 131(1) of the Act. 

. The Company has not paid any commission to any of its Directors and hence, provision 

of disclosure of commission paid to any Director as mentioned in Section 197(14) is not 

applicable. 

. The Company has not issued any shares to any employee, under any specific scheme, 

and hence,disclosures under Section 67(3) are not required to be made. 

. The Company is not required to maintain cost records as per the provisions of Section 

148 of CompaniesAct, 2013 and rules framed thereunder. 

e No proceedings are filed by the Company or pending against the Company under the 
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

Your directors put on record their whole hearted gratitude and deep appreciation to our 

shareholders, customers, vendors, bankers and financial institutions for all the support 

rendered during the year. Finally, we appreciate and value the contributions made by all our 

employees at all levels, amidst the challenging time with their continued hard work for 

making the Company achieve its vision and mission. Company’s vendors, investors, business 

associates, Central/State Government and various departments and agencies for their 

support and co-operation. 

FOR OR ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FOR RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED 

DATE: AUGUST 14, 2024 GAUTAM K SHAH JAYA NIGAM 

PLACE: MUMBAI MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

DIN: 06379806 DIN: 05193565 



SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

For the financial year ended March 31, 2024 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To 

The Members, 

RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED 

Office No. 1001, Tenth Floor, 

K.P. Aurum Building, CTS No. 426A, 

Marol Maroshi Road, Andheri (E), 

Marol Bazar, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400059 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 

provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Rajath Finance Limited 

[CIN: L65910G]J1984PLC007486] (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial 

Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the 

corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and 

returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also information 

provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the 

conduct of secretarial audit, the explanations and clarifications given to me and the 

representations made by the management, I hereby report that in my opinion, the 

company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 

2024, generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that 

the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the 

extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

1 have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 

maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 and made 

available to me according to the provisions of: 

0] The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made there under as 

applicable; 

(ii)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA) and the rules made 

there under; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there 

under; 

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made 

there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
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i) 

Investment and External Commercial Borrowings(Not applicable to the Company 

during the audit period); 

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act); 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares 

and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 as amended from time to time; 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 1992 and 2015, as amended from time to time; 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations. (Not applicable to the Company during the audit 

period); 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) 

Regulations, 2014(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period); 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations. 2008(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period); 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing 

with client(Not applicable as the Company is not registered as a Registrars to an 

Issue or Share Transfer Agent during the financial year under review); 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 

Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period); and 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 

1998(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period); 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Non-Banking Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) 

Directions, 1998, Non-Banking Finance Company (Establishment and regulation) 

Rules, 2003, Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance OF Public Deposits 

(Reserve Bank) Directions 1998, Issuance of Non-Convertible Debentures 

(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2010, Consolidated FDI Policy 2013 issued by DIPP, 

Securitizations Companies and Reconstruction Companies (Reserve Bank) 

Guideline and Directions, 2003.



1 have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

0] Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India 

(ii)  The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange 

pursuant to Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations & 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

During the Audit Period the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

1 further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company 

and on examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof on 

test-check basis, the Company has complied with the following laws applicable 

specifically to the Company 

* Local taxes as applicable in the state of Gujarat; 

During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the all 

material aspects of applicable provisions of the Acts, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, 

Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations: 

e Mrs. Dea N. Vachhani has resigned from the post of Company Secretary w.e.f. 

30th July, 2023 and Company has appoint Mr. Akash Hirenbhai Bheda as 

Company Secretary w.e.f. 1st December, 2023 under Section 203 of Companies 

Act.,, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

e The website of the company is not fully updated as per the requirement of 

Regulation 46 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

e The Company has complied with Structured Digital Database (SDD) provisions of 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015. However as per the BSE website the Company is Structured 

Digital Database (SDD) Non-Compliant Company due to the previous year’s 

remarks given by the BSE. In this Company is in communication with BSE to 

remove remarks of Structured Digital Database (SDD) Non-Compliant Company. 

1 further report that: 

a) The Compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like direct and 

indirect tax laws, has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been 

subject to review by statutory financial auditor and other designated 

professionals. 

b) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance 

of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The



changes if any in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during 

the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of 

the Act. 

c) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda 

and detailed notes on agenda were generally sent in advance, and a system exists 

for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda 

items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

d) Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are 

captured and recorded as part of the minutes. 

1 further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company 

commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 

compliance with applicable laws, rules, and regulations and guidelines. 

1 further report that during the period under audit, the following specific events / 

actions having major bearing on the Company’s affairs have not taken place in 

pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations and standards: 

FOR, Gaurav Agrawal & Associates 

Company Secretaries 

Place: Indore (MP) CS Gaurav Agrawal 

Date: 13/08/2024 Proprietor 

C.0.P. No. 16822FCS No. 11498 

UDIN: F011498F0000949589 

Peer review Certificate No. 3620/2023 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as 

‘ANNEXURE A’ and forms an integral part of this report.



Annexure A 

To 

The Members, 

RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED 

Office No. 1001, Tenth Floor, 

K.P. Aurum Building, CTS No. 426A, 

Marol Maroshi Road, Andheri (E), 

Marol Bazar, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400059 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter: 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the 

Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records 

based on my audit. 

2. 1 have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial 

records. The verification was done on test-check basis to ensure that correct facts 

are reflected Annexure to the Secretarial Audit Report in secretarial records. 1 

believe that the process and practices I followed provide a reasonable basis for my 

opinion. 

3. 1 have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 

books of accounts of the Company. 

4. Wherever required, 1 have obtained Management Representation about the 

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was 

limited to the verification of procedures on test-check basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the 

Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 

conducted the affairs of the Company. 

FOR, Gaurav Agrawal & Associates 

Company Secretaries 

Place: Indore (MP) CS Gaurav Agrawal 

Date: 13/08/2024 Proprietor 

C.0.P. No. 16822FCS No. 11498 

UDIN: F011498F0000949589 

Peer review Certificate No. 3620/2023



Annexure-2 

FORM NO. AOC - 2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company 
with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 
including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto. 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. 

SL. Particulars Details 
No. 
a) | Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship [Parshwashanti Buildinfra 

[Projects Private Limited 
b) | Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transaction Rent Paid 

c) |Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ 2023-24 
transaction 

d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 17,64,180 
transaction including the value, if any 

) | Justification for entering into such contracts or | Use of office premises 
arrangements or transactions’ 

) | Date of approval by the Board 21-07-2023 
g) | Amount paid as advances, if any B 
h) | Date on which the special resolution was passed in 30-09-2023 

General meeting as required under first proviso to 
section 188 

SL. Particulars Details 
No. 
a) | Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship [Parshwashanti Buildinfra 

[Projects Private Limited 
b) | Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transaction Security Deposit 

c) |Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ 2023-24 
transaction 

d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or 8,01,000 
transaction including the value, if any 

) | Justification for entering into such contracts or | Security Deposit paid 
arrangements or transactions’ towards blocking of 

premises 
) | Date of approval by the Board 21-07-2023 
g) | Amount paid as advances, if any B 
h) | Date on which the special resolution was passed in 30-09-2023 

General meeting as required under first proviso to 
section 188 



2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis. 

SL. No. Particulars Details 
a) | Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NA 
b) | Nature of contracts/arrangements/ transaction NA 
) | Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction NA 
d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction NA 

including the value, if any 
) | Date of approval by the Board NA 
) | Amount paid as advances, if any NA 

Note: The above disclosures on material transactions are based on threshold of 10 percent 
of turnover of the Company and considering wholly owned subsidiaries are exempt for the 
purpose of Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
FOR, RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED, 

DATE: 14.08.2024 

PLACE: MUMBAI 

GAUTAM K SHAH JAYA NIGAM 

MANAGING DIRECTOR ‘WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

DIN: 06379806 DIN: 05193565 



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

ANNEXURE - 3 TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT OF RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED 

ECONOMIC REVIEW 

Global Economy 

In the Financial year 2023, amidst a backdrop of persistent geopolitical tensions, the global 
economic landscape witnessed a remarkable surge in confidence, painting an optimistic 
picture for the future. The International Monetary Fund (IMF) reported a GDP growth of 3.2%, 
exceeding earlier projections made in October-23. This robust growth was underpinned by 
resolute monetary strategies that drove down energy costs and spurred both governmental 
and private expenditures. The pace of expansion is steadily progressing, driven by a 
stabilization of borrowing costs, strategic fiscal adjustments, resilience following the COVID- 
19 pandemic and geopolitical events, ongoing improvements in productivity and emerging 
opportunities amid evolving geoeconomic landscapes. In the realm of economic projections, 
the current outlook suggests stable growth but with nuances. The global economy is expected 
to grow at a rate of 3.2% throughout 2024 and 2025, mirroring the pace of the previous year. 
Advanced economies are forecasted to experience a slight increase, with growth rising from 
1.6% in 2023 to 1.7% in 2024 and 1.8% in 2025. Conversely, emerging market and developing 
economies are anticipated to see a modest slowdown, dropping from a growth rate of 4.3% in 
2023 to 4.2% in both 2024 and 2025. 

Indian Economy 

In FY24, India continued to be one of the world's fastest-growing economies, achieving a GDP 
growth rate of 7.6%. This impressive performance is driven by increased public investments, 
a thriving service sector, effective reform-oriented governance, strong domestic demand for 
consumer services, and high export demand for business services. India's G20 presidency 
has facilitated key multilateral initiatives, and the financial sector has remained stable 
despite global challenges. Consumer price inflation has stayed below the 6% target range 
despite tightened fiscal policies. Looking ahead, businesses are expected to improve with 
stable interest rates and reduced debt levels. Rising credit demand highlights the potential of 
the Indian economy, and the interest of major international companies like Apple in 
expanding their supply chains in India reflects this growth. State-level policies and 
substantial investments in transport and infrastructure further support this trend. India is 
projected to maintain strong growth in the next fiscal year, with a GDP growth forecast of 
7.0% and declining inflation, although food price volatility might still pose challenges. 
Continued growth is expected due to contributions from labor and human capital, backed by 
investments in digital infrastructure and public development. However, global economic 
uncertainties and weather-related issues could impact India's financial and trade sectors, 
with potential inflationary effects from rising food prices. Despite these challenges, forecasts 
indicate a robust increase in consumption and private investments, likely driving future 
growth. 

Industry Overview 

NBFCs have become important constituents of India’s financial sector and have been 
recording higher credit growth than scheduled commercial banks (SCBs) over the past few 
years. NBFCs continue to leverage their superior understanding of regional dynamics and 
customised products and services to expedite financial inclusion in India. Lower transaction 
costs, innovative products, quick decision making, customer orientation and prompt service 
standards have typically differentiated NBFCs from banks. Considering the reach and 
expanse of NBFCs, these are well-suited to bridge the financing gap in a large country like 
India. Systemically important NBFCs have demonstrated agility, innovation and frugality to 
provide formal financial services to millions of Indians. 

The growing importance of NBFCs is reflected in the consistent rise of their credit as a 
proportion to GDP as well as in relation to credit extended by SCBs to the NBFC sector. 
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This is an enviable track record despite the business models of the NBFCs being severely 
tested by four large external events in the last few years, namely, 

@) demonetisation, 
(i)  GSTimplementation, 
(i)  failure of few large NBFCs, and 
(i)  the pandemic. 

The fact that many NBFCs have managed to overcome these stresses without significant 
impact on financial position is a testimony to their resilience and agility. 

In recent years as the impact of the second COVID-19 wave waned and the third wave turned 
out to be shortlived, the NBFC sector regained momentum, cushioned by proactive policy 
measures announced by the RBI and the Government. The economic survey has observed 
that credit extended by NBFCs is picking up momentum in 2023. NBFCs continued to deploy 
the largest quantum of credit to the industrial sector, followed by retail, services, and 
agriculture. Loans to the services sector and personal loans registered a growth. 

Given the increasing importance of NBFCs, the RBL in the last few years, has increased its 
regulatory oversight over the sector. Multiple guidelines such as 

@) vigil over asset-liability management practices, 
(i)  maintaining liquidity ratios, 
(i)  increased reporting requirements, and 
(i)  scale-based regulation, 

have led to NBFCs adopting practices in line with banks. 

The regulatory vigil is based on four key cornerstones of: 

@) responsible financial innovation, 
(i)  accountable conduct, 
(i)  responsible governance, and 
(i)  centrality of the customer. 

The recently adopted changes to the finance bill withdrawing exemptions on long term capital 
gains to investors in debt mutual funds is estimated to have minimal impact on the NBFC 
sector given limited exposure of mutual funds in long term papers of NBFCs. 

We reiterate what we underscored in the previous year. We believe that NBFCs with superior 
capital adequacy, better margins, frugal cost management, prudent risk management and 
those incorporating above four key cornerstones in their business models will continue to 
deliver sustainable growth in the foreseeable future. 

Segments 

Rajath Finance Limited does not have multiple segments, and hence, comments are not 
required. 

Performance 

During the year under Report the Company has recorded total revenue from operations of 
Rs. 936.43 (In thousand). Major part of the revenue of the Company is generated through 
interest income. 

During the year under review the Company had incurred Net Loss of Rs. 12,512.22 (In 
thousand) as compared to the loss of Rs. 1104.79 (In thousand) during the previous financial 
year 2022-23. Management of the Company has made total effort to increase the profit. 
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Opportunities And Threats 

There are some of the opportunities for the future of NBFC in India which would help them 
to growth and emerge and contribute in the economy. One of the biggest opportunities for 
NBFC is its new to credit investment customers. Such customers are those people who belong 
from the rural area and have never borrowed credits or loans from any financial institution 
in the past. The NBFC industry also holds immense potential and the Government of India’s 
increased focus towards financial inclusion has created various opportunities for existing 
NBFC to leverage on their established customer base in rural areas. The huge market size 
undoubtedly presents a huge opportunity too. 

Over the years, Rajath Finance Limited has understood and hence anchors to the belief that 
every opportunity is as good as its execution. The most significant threat for any lending 
activity is to constantly exhibit operational excellence and contain the loss given defaults 
within the acceptable limits. The Company believes that this task is to be worked upon 
continuously through a very sharp learning and unlearning in order to achieve operational 
excellence. 

For supporting the growth of NBFCs includes better product lines, wider and effective reach, 
quick turnaround time, short risk management capability and better understanding of 
customer segment. 

The young generation of India is rapidly adopting Technology to interact and to transact with 
the 
world. New technology such as cloud and analytics are gaining importance. This all would 
provide a huge opportunity to nimble and innovative players in the financial sector to use 
technology to strengthen their business. Technology can be used to reach the customers in 
a cost-effective manner and better risk control and pricing. 

In the financial service industry security of data is of utmost importance. A regular and 
continuous threat for the firms is data theft malicious malware and email. Technology has 
not only increased the player, vendors and customers but has also added multiple threats to 
the business. Cyber threats are getting larger in scale and size. 

Internal Control System 

The Company has designed and implemented proper and adequate systems of internal 
control to ensure that all assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from any 
unauthorized use or disposition and all transactions are authorised, recorded and reported 
correctly. The System ensures appropriate information flow to facilitate effective monitoring. 
The internal audit system also ensures formation and implementation of corporate policies 
for financial reporting, accounting, and information security. 

Risk Management And Compliance 

As company is not a part of the top thousand entity based on the Market Capitalization as 
list out by the Stock exchange, therefore constitution of the Risk Management Committee is 
not applicable to the company. The Company ensures compliance of all applicable laws and 
changes in the law and applicable regulations including Company laws, SEBI Act and 
regulations, BSE Listing regulations, employment and immigration, taxation, health safety 
and environment, data privacy, anti-bribery and anti-corruption regulations. As in the case 
of any lending entity, the entire proposition of the Company — providing finance to various 
segments of the economy is on the fundamentals of managing the risk rather than avoiding 
it. With tried and tested credit models and robust operational systems in place, the Company 
successfully manages these risks. 
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Cautionary Statements 

All statements made in Management and Discussion Analysis has been made in good faith. 
Many unforeseen and unexpected factors may come into play and affect the actual results, 
which could be different from what the Management envisages in terms of performance and 
outlook. Market data, industry information etc. contained in this Report have been based on 
information gathered from various published and unpublished reports and their accuracy, 
reliability, and completeness cannot be assured. 

Factors such as economic conditions affecting demand/supply and priced conditions in 
domestic & international markets in which the Company operates, and changes in 
Government regulations, tax laws, other statues and other incidental factors, may affect the 
final results and performance of the Company. 

Key Financial Ratios 

Analysis of key financial ratio for the year as compared to previous financial year is as given 

S No. | Ratio Analysis Unit of Ratio in | FY2023-24 | FY 2022-23 

1 Current Ratio Times 6.71 9.27 

2 Debt Equity Ratio Times 0.08 0.09 

3 Debt Service Coverage Ratio | Times - - 
4 Return on Equity Ratio % (0.22) (0.02) 

5 Inventory turnover Ratio Times NA NA 

6 Trade Receivable Turnover | Times NA NA 
Ratio 

7 Net Capital Turnover Ratio | % 145 4.80 

B Net Profit Ratio % (1996) (44) 

9 Return on Capital | % (25.87) (0.26) 
Employed 

10 Return on Investment % (22.09) (1.62) 

For or on behalf of the Board of Directors 

FOR RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED 

DATE: AUGUST 14, 2024  GAUTAM K SHAH JAYA NIGAM 
PLACE: MUMBAIL MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 

DIN: 06379806 DIN: 05193565 



RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED 
(CIN: L65910MH1984PL.C419700) 

rajathfin@hotmail.com ) Website: ww nxcapital.com GST No: 27AABCR3205L1ZG 

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 

(Pursuant to Reg 17 (8) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015) 

To, 
The Board of Directors 
Rajath Finance Limited 
Office No. 1001, 10th Floor, K.P. Aurum Building, 
CTS No.426A, Marol Maroshi Road, 
Marol Bazar Andheri (East), 
Mumbai — 400 059. 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

We, the undersigned in our respective capacities as Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of 
Rajath Finance Limited do hereby confirm that: 

A. We have reviewed Audited Annual Standalone Financial Results of Rajath Finance Limited and 
the cash flow statement for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024, and that to the best of 
our knowledge and belief: 

1) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 
contain statements that might be misleading; 

2) These statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity’s affairs and are in 
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the listed entity 
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the listed entity’s code of conduct. 

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting 
and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the listed entity 
pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee, 
deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and 
the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

D. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee. 

1) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year. 
2) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been 

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 
3) instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if 

any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the listed entity’s internal 
control system over financial reporting. 

Yours faithfully, 

GAUTAM KIRTIKUMAR SHAH URVASHI MANOJ PARMAR 

MANAGING DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

DIN: 06379806 PAN: DIJPP8553F 

PLACE: MUMBAI 

DATE: 21-06-2024 

1001, 10® floor, K. P. Aurum, Marol Maroshi Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai, Maharashtra-400059 

@ Contact: 022 29200027 / 022 29200037



DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT 

To, 
The Member of 
Rajath Finance Limited 

I, Gautam Kirtikumar Shah, Managing Director of the Company confirm that all the 

Directors and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with 
the Code of Conduct during the year ended on 31st March, 2024. 

For or on behalf of the Board of Directors 

FOR RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED 

GAUTAM K SHAH 

MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN: 06379806 

DATE: AUGUST 14, 2024 

PLACE: MUMBAI 



RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED 

Statutory Audit Report 

F.Y. 2023-24) 

Auditor: 
A.D. Vyas & Co. 
Chartered Accounts 
Navin Complex, Kotecha Nagar Main Road, 
Opp. Kotecha Girls High School, 
Rajkot - 360001 



st Flgor, Mavin Compies, Kalawad Road, 
. A. D. Vyas & Co. . Kalwcha Nagar Main Rad,, Rejkot 
Chartered Accountants sshavyas47 250 gmail. com 

INDIA 

Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Members of MIS RAJATH FINANGE LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial statemants of MIS RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED ("the Company®). 

which comprise the balance sheet as st 31st March 2024, and the statement of Profit and Loss 

and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, 
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other axplanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given Lo us, 

the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so 

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles genarally 

accepted in India, of the state of effairs of the Company &s at 31st March, 2024, its profitloss 

and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinien 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 

saction 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibiliies under those Standards are 

furdhier described in the Auditor's Responsibiliies for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

saction of our report, WWe are independent of the Campany in accordance with the Code of 

Ethics lssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of tha 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfiled cur other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that 

the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

cpinion. 

Key Audit Matters 
ey audit matters are thase mattars that, in our professional Judgment, were of most significance 

in our audit of the standalona financial statements of the current percd. These matiers ware 

addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole. and in 

forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separste opinion ofl these matters. 

Infirriation gther than the financial statements and auditors” report thersan 

The Company's board of directors is rasponsible for the preparation of the other information. 

The cther information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including 

Annexures to Board's Report but does not include the financial staterments and our auditor's 

report thereon. 

Our opinien on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do net 

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon, 
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In connection with our audit of the financial staterments, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether the cther informativn Is materially inconsisiant 

with the financial statements. or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or 

ctherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we concluda that there is a materizl misstatemant of 

this other information, we are requirad to réport that fact. We have nothing to repert in this 

regard. 

Responsibiliies of Managems nd Thosa Charged with Govesnance for the alone 

Financial St; rits 

The Cumpany’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 

Companias Act, 2013 (the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements 

that give = trua and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash fluws of 

the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including 

the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This respensibility slso 

includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the 

Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for prevenling and detecting frauds and 

other imegularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 

judgmenis and estimates that are ressonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controbs. that were operating effectively for ensuring 

the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation ard 

presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are frea from material 

misstatament, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is respensible fur assessing the Company's 

ahility to continue a2 a going concern, disclosing, ag applicable, matters relsted to gaing concem 

and using the going concein basis of accounting unless management gither intends to liguidate 

the Company or to cease operations, or has no reslistic: altarnative but ta do so 

Thosa Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial raporting 

process. 

Auditor's Responsibiliies for the Awdit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives =re o obtaln reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 

whale are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and o issue an 

auditor's raport that includes our opinion. Ressonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 

but is not & guarantee that an audit conducted In accordance with SAs will abways detect & 

material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 

considered materlal If, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 

influence the scoenomic decisions of users kaken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintaln 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due 

to fraud or emor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 

awdil evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provida a basis for our opinion. The risk of ot 

detecting a material misstatemant resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from eirar, 



as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 

avarride of internal cantral, 

+ Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies 

Aect, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has 

adequate internal financial controls gystem in place and the operating effectiveness of such 

controls. 

. Evaluate the appropriatanass of accounting policies used and the reasonablensss of 

sccounting estimates and related disclosures mads by management 

« Conclude on the appropristensss of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 

related to evenis or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to 

cantinue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists. we are requirad (o 

draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures In the financial statements ar, if 

such disclozures are inadeguate, to madify our opinion. Cur conclusions are based on the audit 

evidence obtainad up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions 

may cause the Company to ceass to continue as a going concern. 

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 

the disclosuras, and whether the financial staternents represent the underlying transactions and 

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstaterents in the standzlone financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregale, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 

knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. \We consider 

quantitative materiality and gualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in 
eyvaluating the results of our wark; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements 

in the standalone financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiancies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We alsg provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and ather matters that may reasenably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicabla, related safeguards, 

Report on Cther Legal and Requlatory Requirements 

1. #s required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order”), issued by 

the Central Govemment of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A, a statement on the malters specified 

in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extant applicable. 

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

&) We have sought and obdained all the information and explanations which to the best 

af our knowledge and belisf wera necessary for the purposes of our sudit. 



In our apinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement 

clealt with by this Repart are in agreemeant with the books of account. 

In our opinion, the aforasaid financial statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act and rules made thereunder. 

©On the basis of the wiitten representations received from the directors as on 31st 

March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 

disqualified as on S1st March, 2024 from being appointed as @ director In terms of 

Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls with reference fo 

financial statements of the Company and the operating effectivencss of such 

controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B', 

g) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report urdar section 

hj 

197(16}, In our opinion and according te the information and explanations. given to 

us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in 

accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to 

any director is not in excess of the limit lald down under section 197 of the Act. The 

Ministry of Carporata Affairs has not prescribad other details under zaction 157(18) 

which are required 1o be commented upon by us. (applicable in case of Public 

Company) 

‘With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 

with Rule 11 of the Companias {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in cur opinion and 

o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i, The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its 

financial position. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts 

for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

ji, There were no amounts which were required to be transfarred to the Investor 
Education and Pratection Fund by the Company. 

fv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowladge and 

belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have bean 

advanced or loaned ar invested {either from borrewed funds or share pramium or 

any other sourcas or kind of funds) by the cofmpany to or in any other personis) or 

entity(ies), including forelgn entities ('Intermedianes’), with the understanding, 

whether recorded in wiiting or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whethar, 

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identfied in any 

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (*Ultimate Bensficiaries”) or 
provide any guarantes, security or the lilke on behalf of the Ultimate Bensficiarias: 

(b) The management has reprasented, that to the best of it's knowledge and 

belief, other than as disclosed in the notes ta the accounts, no funds have baen 

received by the company from any personis) or entity(les), including foreign 

entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or Invest in 

ather persons or entifies identified in ary manner whatsoaver by or on behalf of 



i 

the Funding Party {*Uitimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantes, security or 

tha like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries: and 

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasunabile and 
appropriate in the creumstances, nothing has coma to our notice that has caused 
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i} of Rule 11(2), 

as provided under (3) and (b) above, contain any materisl mis-staternent. 

Mo dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company. 

Basad on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an 

accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of 

regording audit trail {edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the 

year for &l relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the 

course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature 

being tampered with. 

For A.D. Vyas & Co. = 

Chartered Au-uunhun/y/_\l 

FRN: 113588W 
o 
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Dte: 21/06/2024 {PARTNER ) 
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Annexure ‘A' 

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requiremants”. 

\We repart that: 

0] 

(i} 

ta) (&) The company has maintained proper records showing full 

particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Propery. 
Plant and  Equipment; 

(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full 

particulars of intangible assets; 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the 

i) 

(d) 

(e) 

basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Properly, 

Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at 

reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such 

verification; 

Acearding to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 

our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the 

immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the 

lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) 

disclosed in the financial statementsare held in the name of the company, 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 

our examination of the records of the Company, the company has not 

revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment {including Right of Use assets) or 

intangible assets during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 

3{iyd) of the Crder is not applicable to the Company. 

According to the infarmation and explanations given to us and on the basis of 

our examination of the records of the Company, there are no procesdings 

have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any 

benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1888 (45 

of 1963) and rules made thersunder, 

(@) As company Is not holding any physical inventory, hence Not Applicatile. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the 

basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the comparny 

has not been sanctioned during any point of time of the year, working 
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(i) 

() 

(i) 

{vii) 

capital limits In excess of five crore rupees, In aggregate, frem banks or 

financial institutions on the basis of security of cument assets and hence 

reparting under clause S(l{b) of the Order is not applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and an the basis of 

our examination of the records of the company, the company has not made 

investments in, nor provided any guarantes or security ar granted any loans 

or advances in the nature of lsans, secured or unsecured, to companies, 

firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year 

Accordingly, provisions of clause 3{jiia), 3diib). 3(ii(c), 3qid), i) 

and 3{ill){f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed 

to be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable. 

(0] As per information & explanation given by the management, 

maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the 

Central Government under sub-section (1} of section 148 of the 

Companies Act, 

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the 

basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company is 

ragular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and 

Services Tax, provident fund, employses' state insurance, income-tax, 

sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, 

cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. 

According to the information and explanation given to us there wers no 

outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2024 for a period of more 

than six months from the date they became payabla. 

(b) According ta the information and explanations given to us and on the 

basis of our examination of the records of the company, there is no 

statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited 

on account of any dispute 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 

our examination of the records of the company, the Company has not 

sumendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecordsd as income 

in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 

1861 as income during the year, 



{wiii) 

() 

x} 

{3} 

(@) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the 

basls of our examination of the records of the company, the company has 

not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment 

of interest thereon to any lender 

According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the 

basis of gur examination of the records of the company, the company has 

not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 

other lender; 

(o) According to the information and explanations given to us by the 

management, the Gompany has utilized the money obtained by way of 

term Ipans during the vear for the purposes for which they were obtained 

(c) According ta the information and explanations given to us and on an 

overall examination of the balance shest of the Company, we report that 

no funds raised on short term basis have bean used for long termn 

purposes by the company. 

{d) The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiary, associate 

or joint venture (as defined under the Act) during the year ended 31 

March 2024, Accordingly, clause 3(ix)() is not applicable. 

{e) The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiary, associate 

or joint venture (as defined under the Act) dunng the year ended 31 

March 2024, Accordingly, clause 3{ix)(f) is not applicabla. 

{a) The company has not raised any meney by way of initial public offer or 

further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. 

Accordingly, clause 3(x){a) of the Order is not applicable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the 

basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company 

has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 

convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally converible) during the 

year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)b) of the Order is not applicable. 

(a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and 

according to the information and explanations given to us , no fraud by 

the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reperted 

during the course of audit, 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report 

under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has bean 

fled by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central 



(xvii) 

(i) 

(il 

(xiv) 

{xv) 

(xwl) 

Gavernment: 

(o) According to the information and explanations given fo us by the 

management, no whistle-blower complaints had been received by the 

company 

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii)(z), 3(xii)(b) 

and 3(xiij{c) of the Crder is not applicable. 

In our opinion and according te the information and explanations given to us, 

all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 

and 188 of Companies Act, where applicable and the details have been 

disclosed in the financial statements, as required by the applicable 

accounting standards, 

(a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit 

procedures, the company has an internal audit system commensurate 

with the size and nature of its business; 

(b} We have considered the intemal audit reports of the Company issusd till 

date for the period under audit. 

In our opinieh and according to the Information and explanations given to us, 
the company has not entered inte any non-cash transactions with directors or 

persons connected with him and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company 

{a) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is 

required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of 

India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) and the registration has bean obtained; 

Based on our examination, the company has Incurred cash losses in the financial 

year and in the immediately preceding financial year. 

{xviil) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year 

[xix) 

Mccordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 

the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial 

assets and payment of financial liabilties, our knowledge of the Board of 

Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the 

evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, 



which causes us to balieve that any material uncertainty exists as on the date 
of the mudit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities 

existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period 

of one year from the balance sheet date. VWe, however, state that this is not 
an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that 

our reparting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we 

neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all iabilities falling dus 

within a perlod of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged 

by the company as and when they fall due. 

(xx) Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 are not applicable on 

the company. Accordingly. clauses 3(xx)(a} and 3(xx}(b} of the Order are not 

applicable. 

(et The company is not required to prepare Consolldate financial statement 

hence this clause is not applicable. 

For A D.Vyas & Co. 

Chartered Accoun 

FRM: 113688W 
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Pluce:-Rajliot ASHA VYAS 
Date: 21/06/2024 (PARTNER ) 

Membership No. 47250 



Annexure'E’ 

Report on Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial 

staternents 

Eepaort on the Internal Financial Contrals undar Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 {*the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MIS RAJATH 

FINANCE LIMITED (“the Company’) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the 

financial statements of the Company for the yaar ended on that date, 

ibili inancial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial 

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criterla established by the 

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guklanca Nate 

on Audit of Internal Financial Contrels Owver Financial Reporling issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India, These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively far ensuring 

Ihe ordery and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, end the timely preparation of reliable financial 

information. as required undar the Companies Act, 2013, 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 

financial reporting based on our audit We canducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 

Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) and 

the Standards on Auditing, isswed by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) 

of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial contrals. 

both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Cantrals and, both issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

about whether adequate internal financial controls over fimancial reporting was astablished and 

malntained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 



Our audit involves performing proceduras to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial contrels system over financial reporting and thair operating effzctiveness. Our 

audit of Internal financial controls over financial reporling included obtaining an understanding of 

internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 

exists, and festing and evaluating the design and opersting effectivensss of internal contiol 

besed on the assessed risk. The procedures selecied depend on the auditor's judgement, 

including the assessment of the risks of matedal misstatement of the financial statements, 

whether due ta fraud or arror. 

We believe that the audit evidence we hawve obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for cur audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial 

reparting. 

i f Internal Financlal Controls Over Financi in 

A company’s intemal financial control over financial reporting is @ process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the refiability of financial reporting and the preparation of 

financial statements for extarnal purposes In accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporiing includes those policies 

and procedures that 

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect 

the tranezctions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

2. provide reasonable assurance that fransactions are racorded as necessary to pemit 

preparation of financial statemants in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles, and that receipts and expanditures of the company are being made only in 

accordanca with autharisations of management and directors of the company; and 

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding preventiion or timely detection of unauthorized 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on 

{he financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Inte Financizl Controls Over Financial Reporti 

Eecause of the inherant limitations of internal financial controls over financial reparting, inciuding 

the possibility of collusion or improper management overnide of controls, material misstatemants 

due to arror or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the 

internal financial controks over financial reporting o future pariods are subject to the risk that the 

internal financial contral over financlal reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Qpir 

In our opinion, the Company has, in &ll matenal respects, an adequate internal financial controls 

systam gver financial repoarting and such internal financial controls over financial reporiing were 

operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the intemal cortral over finansial reparting 

criteria established by the Company considering the essential componants of internal control 



stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporiing 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For A.D. Vyas & Co. 

Chartered Aceountants 
FRN: 113588W 
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Place:-Rajkot ASHA VYAS 

Date: 21/06/2024 (PARTNER ) 
Mem bership No. 



@.% A. D. Vyas & Co. 
AD Vs Chartered Accountants 

B.Com., FOALDLLEA 

Auditar's Additional Report 

The Board of the Directors 

Rajath Finance Limited 
Rajkot 

1. This report is issued in accordance with the requirements of Mon-Barking 
Financial Companies Auditers Report {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2008 (the 
"Directions") and on the basis of explanation provided by management of Rajath 
Finance Limited (hereinafter referred to as the "Company") and fo the best of 
aur knowledge and belief, for the year ending on 31% March, 2024, we repart that 

2. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Company 

comprising  Balance Sheet as at March 31,2024 and the relatsd Statement of 
Profit and Loss and Cash Flaw Statement far the year ended on that date, on 

which we have issued our report dated 21/08/2024. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

3. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matlers stated in 

Section 134{5) of the Companies Act.2012 (‘ths Act) with respect o the 
preparation of these standalone  financial statements to give a true and fair 
view of the financial positien. financial performance and cash flows of the 
Company in accerdance with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, including the Accounting Standards specifed under Section 132 of 
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rulss, 2014.This 
responsibility alse includes maintenance of adeguate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assests of the 

Company and for preverting and detecting frauds and cther irregularities: 
selection and application of appropriate  accounting policies. making judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent. and  design, implementation 
and mainfenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and complsteness of the accounting 

records relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements 
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or emor. 

* Navin Complex " Ketecha Nagar Maln Road, Opp. Kotecha Girls' High Schaol, OFf : Kalawad Road, Rajkot - 360 001 

Contact : +91 281 2474020 Mob.: 98250 39227, 98250 76107 E-mail : ashavyas47250@gmail.com 



4. The Management is also responsible for compliance with the Reserve Bank 
of India (hersinafter RBI or Bark) Act,1934 and other relevant RBI circulars and 
guidelines applicable to Non-Banking Financial Companies, as amended from 
time to time. and for providing all the reguired information to RBI. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

§. Pursuant to the requirements of Non-Banking Financial Companies Auditor's 

Report (Reserve Bank) Dirgctions, 2008 as conscolidated in RBI Master 

circular, it is our responsibility to examine the audited books and records 

of the Company for the year ended 31-03-2024 and report on the matters 
specified in the Directions to the extent applicable to the Company. 

6. Ve conducted our examination in accordance with the 'Guidance Mole on 
Audit reports and Certificates for Special Purposes' issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India 

Opinion 

7. Based cn our examination of the audited books and records of the 
Company for the year ended 31-03-2024 as produced for our examination 

and the information and explanations given to us we report that: 

7.1 The Company is engaged in the business of non-banking financial 

institution and has obtained a cenificate of registration (CaR)from 
the Bank bearing registration number 31.00245 dated 14" May, 2003 

7.2 The Company is entitled to continua to hold such CoR in terms of its 
asset as on March 31, 2024, 

7.3 Based on the criteria set forth by the Bank in Company Circular No. 
DNBS.FD. CC No. 85/03.02.08% /2008-07 dated 6th Dacember, 20086: 
the company is not an Asset Finance Company (AFC) for the financial 
year 2023-24_ 

7.4 Based on the criteria set forth by the Bank in the Motification viz. Mon- 

Banking Financial Company- Micro Finance Institutions (Resarve 
Bank) Directicns, 2011 dated Decemier 02, 2011 for classification of 
MNEFCs as NBFC-MFIs, the company is not a NBFC-MF| as definad in 
the said Direclicns with reference fo the business carred on by it 
during the financial ysar 2023-24. 



7.5 The Company has not accepted any public deposits during the year 
ended March, 2024. 

78 The Company has complied with the prudential norms relating 
lo income recognition, accounting standards asset  classification 
and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as applicable to it in 
terms of Non-Banking Financial (Mon-Deposit Accepting ar 
Holding} Companies Prudenlial Norms {Reserve Bank) Directions 
2007 fas amended upto the date of this report). 

7.7 Company has not obtained membership of all four Credit Information 
Companies (CICe) and registerad itself with CERSAI far CKYC as 
required in terms of relevant provisions of REI Master Dirsclions, 
Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002 and Pravention of Maoney 
Laundering (Maintenance of Records) Rules, 2005, 

Restriction on Use 

8. Our obligations in respect of this report are entirely separate from. and 
our respansibility and liability is in no way changed by, any other role we 
may have (or may have had) =s auditors of \he Company or othenwise, 
Mothing said in this report, nor anything said or done in the course of or in 
connection with the serviess that are the subject of lhis report, will exfend any 
duty of care we may have in our capacity as auditors of any financial statements 

of the Company. 

9. This repert iz issued pursuant to our cbligations under Dirgctions to submit 
a report on additional matters asstated in the above Dirsclions, to the Board 
of Directars of the Company and should not be used by any other persan 

or for any ather purposs. A D. Vyas & Co nelther accepts nor assumes any 

duty or liabilty for any other pumpose or to any other party to whom our report 
is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent In 
writing. 

Place: Rajkot Fer, A.D.Vyas & Ca. 
Date: 21/06/2024 Chartered Accountants 

(FRM: 1135588V 

_A%’ri.))ffi..fi 

ASHA D. VYAS 

(Parthar) 

BM.No.04T250 

UDIN: 24047250BKCRJD5262 
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT March 31, 2024 
Amount in Thousand) 

2 Note No. Asat Asat 

Particulary ! March31,2024 _ March 31,2023 

ASSETS 
1 Financial assets 

(a) Cash & cash equivlants 3 1,030.81 1,039.28 
{b) Loans s 3,995.77 61,600.13 
(c) Investments 5 43,864.07 150 

(d) Other financial assels 6 891.00 . 
Sub total of financial assets 49,781.66 62,640.92 

2 Non - financial assets 

(a) Current tax assets (Net) 7 21198 21194 
(b) Deferred tax assets (Net) 8 4497.79 988.68 
(c) Property, plant and equipment 9 9,866.04 10,700.63 
(d) Intangible assets 10 247.22 - 
(f) Inventories 1 209.43 20943 

(e} Other non - financial assets 12 642.07 269.62 

Sub total of non - financial assets 15,674.53 12,380.30 

TOTAL 65,456.19 75,021.22 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

1 Financial liabilities 

(a) Payables 
- Trade payables 13 

@ total outstanding dues of micro 1,032.99 - 
enterprises and small enterprises 

{ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other 1,727.46 357.60 

than micro enterprises and smal enterprises 
(b) Borrowings 14 4,656.00 640137 

Sub total of financial liabilities 7,415.45 6,758.97 

2 Non- financial liabilities 

(2) Provisions 15 16279 1660 
{b) Other non-financial liabilities 16 1,242.16 66.42 

Sub total of non - financial liabilities 1,404.95 83.02 

3 Equity 
(a) Equity share capital 15 40,000.00 40,000.00 
(b) Other equity 16 & 17 16,635.79 28179.24 

Sub total of equity 56,635.79 6817924 

TOTAL 65,456.19 75,021.22 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements '1 to 44' 

This is the balance sheet referred to our report of even date 

For A. D. Vyas & Co. 
Firm Registration Number: 113588W 

Chartered Accountants 

Aona Vya 
Partner 
Membership No. 047250 

Place: Rajkot 
Date: 9106|2024 
UDI®: 2U04R2G0 BK CRT DG2L o 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Rajath Finance Limited 

Place : Mumbai 

e Urvashi M Parmar 

DIJPP8553F 

Place : Mumbai 

Chief Financial Officer 

N 

Jaya Nigam 
Whole time Director 
DIN: 05193565 

Place : Mymbai 

AK3Sh H Bheda 
Company Secretal 
A68264 4 ke 
Place : Mumbai
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 
(Amounnt in Thousand) 

Particulars Note No. March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Revenue from operations 
(@) Inlerest income 
Total revenue from operations (I) 

Other income (11) 

Total income Il = (1) + (11) 

Expenses 
() Finance cost 
(b) Impairment on finandial instruments 
(c) Employee benefits expense 
(d) Depreciation & amortisation 
(e) Other expenses 

Total Expenses (IV) 

Profit/(loss) Before Tax (V) = (- IV) 

Tax Expense (V) : 
a) Current Tax 
b) Deferred Tax/ (Credit) 
) Excess/short provision adjusted relating earlier year tax 

Profit/(loss) After Tax (VID) = (V-VI) 

Other Comprehensive Income 
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

Change in Fair Value through OCT 
Income tax relating to ilems that will not be reclassified to profit or lass 

" Other Comprehensive Income for the year (VIIY) 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year (IX) = (VII + VHI) 

Earnings Per Equity Share (X) 
(Face value of Rs. 10 each fully paid up) 
Basic (in Rupees) 
Diluted (in Rupees) 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements '1 to 44' 

This is the statement of profit and loss referred to our report of even date 

For A. D. Vyas & Co. 
Firm Registration Number: 1135! 
Chartered Accountants 

Asha vgi 
Partner 
Membership No. 047250 

Place: Rajkot 
Date: 21} o6 2024 

18 818.60 327408 
818.60 3,274.04 

19 11784 38.00 

53643 331203 

20 44847 363.93 
2 221852 B 
2 89156 43530 

9&10 1,24334 900.38 

23 12,476.80 3,050.65 

17,278.69 475026 

16,3226 143823 

383497 33344 
491 - 

ETIv) 1,104.79 

1,294.63 - 

-325.86 - 

968.77 - 

1151346 1,104.73 

25 

(313) (©028) 
(313) (028) 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors . 30 
Rajath Finange Limited J{\ 

AN 

mfl{( Jaya Nigim 
ctor Whole time Director 
- 06379806 2& DIN: 05193565 

Pla Mumhal \ Plage : M pmbai 
* (ppotX 

Urvas 1 M Parmar AXash H Bheda 
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
DIJPP8553F A68264 

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai



1equny 
¢ 23mg 

“ysTev 
Amanag 

Aurdaoy 
T
P
I
Y
A
H
 

S9SE61S0 
‘NIA 

0paQ 
N1 

S(0UM. 
e
y
 

edef 

Q 
& 

o 
N
 

tequingy 
; 93eld 

agsseddlia 
I
O
 

[ePuTL 
P
N
 

£30132111 Jo preog 
3q¥40 

Jeyaq 
vo put Jog. 

02210 
"ON drysiaquuay 

SEEpmoR 
pafT) 

MEFSETLIGWNN 
uopENsjIY 

wigy 
o
y
 

sedata 
v 

ol 

1P 
1249 Ja 310d31 

1m0 1y 0} Pas3)9 AJINba U} SFUTY 
Jo WATIELS 1 

5 )L, 

FB 01T, STUSWSIFS 
[FPUTap 

o) 
6169160 

SUAUCAwOE 
335 

“Busofa Jakenb Jo )
 
O 

1€ 10U U3 
TEI 3U) 1T PIIIPISUD G 

[T 
PALJSUTL 

pany 2AREIY 
AIOFMIEISION 

(
A
N
 

Z55% 
te9eree: 

Swes 
05 

9500 
TTeere 

VELZ TE TIE 
¢ 5] 

s
 

ogsze- 
- 

- 
- 

5501 10 11j03d ) PaUTSSTRAL 3q 
1it o) 

SUTy 0} e
 

o3 Duodu| 
9
T
 

9
T
 

- 
- 

- 
awost 

ansuadwos 
o
 

@
i
 

- 
s
 

- 
- 

- 
ek 

3y 10) jouy 

- 
L
S
 

LSTESS 
05950°0F 

BRZEVT 
£L0T 1€ 

W
 

I 
£V 

5100 
51 LuvddED TN 

UE S19AO e
 

SUOEIETC ] 

S
T
 

- 
L
R
 

- 
TSK oA 20] S

0
 

SRR 
RANE 

8] 
- 

- 
550140 1103 01 PayISTE>1 2q 

M
 

iy 
SWNE 

0} Funiegot xv) o
y
 

sLior 

T
 

- 
TEeLT 

ZEHES 
059500E 

T
R
 

T
 

TE D
I
 

oY, 

ssof pue 
Aymbs 

sayge jeioL, 
Jpoud 

yo 
wswmsims 

10N 
R
y
 

Do 
Yinaq 

on[ea sneg vy sturgy 
aarasoy eppads 

| ansosoy predey 
| 

snmsay 
ereuan 

S
R
 

LAEE 
B
N
 

i 
dms 

puv SoaioRay 
Tnb3 

3940 
@ 

000000% 
0000008 

9202 "TE I
O
 10 6y 

- 
g 

e
 

armyg 
o anss) 

000008 
000000 

2
0
2
 

1€ 
Y
N
 

19 5V 
- 

g 
[wuded armys jo anss 

000000y 
000000 

2oL 
‘1 dy 

WPE3 1 
Wy 

Jo sareyg 
AImbg 

wmoury 
N
 

s
y
 

[
a
—
—
—
—
—
 

VU2 
'1€ HOUYIN 

QHANT 
¥VAA 

H1LL 
HOI 

ALINDA 
NI 

STONVHD 
40 

LNEWILV.LS 

TEIde) 
T
S
 
e
 

(0



STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 
unount in Thoward) 

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

(a) Cash flow from operating activities : 
Profit/(Loss) before tax: 
Adjustments : 
Depreciation & amortisation 
Impairment on financial instruments 
Dividend received 

ance cost 
Change in fair value of inveslment 
Provision on Standard Assets 

Operating profit before working capital changes 
Adjustments for (increase)/ decrease in operating assets: 
Loans 
Other Non - financial assets 
Adjustments for increase/ (decrease) in operating liabilities 
Trade payables & other payables 
Other non-financial liabilities 

Cash generated from operations 
Less : Interest paid 
Less : Income taxes paid (nct of refunds) 

Net cash (outflow) from operating acti 

{b) Cash flow from investing activities : 
Purchase of investment 

| Purchase of property, plant and equipments 
Purchase of Investment property 
Dividend 

Net cash inflow / {outflow) from investing activities (b) 

{0) Cash flow from financing activities : 
(Repayment)/Borrowings from banks & financial institutions (Net) 

Net cash {outflow) / inflow from financing activities (c) 

Net decrease in cash and bank balances (a + b+ ¢) 

Add : cash and cash equivalents at beginning, of the year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 

-16,342.26 

3,620.28 

-12,721.98 

56,969.86 

-372.45 

240185 
132193 

59,430.19 

-4,91418 

-448.47 
-4.98 

46,708.21 

-453.45 

46,254.76 

-43,862.57 
-399.75 
-256.22 

0.68 
-34,517.86 

-44,517.86 

-1,745.37 
-1,745.37 

6,401.37 

-1,745.37 

847 

1,039.28 

1,030.81 

-1,438.23 

1,226.31 

-211.92 

-9,140.72 

-9,366.77 

‘This is the statement of cashflows referred to our report of even date 

For A. D. Vyas & Co. 
Firm Registration Number. 113588 
Chartered Accountants 

Asha Vfi 
Partner 

Membership No. 047250 

Place: Rajkot 
Date: 9 1{06}2 02U 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Rajath Fin: ited 

z»A:h 
Diredtor 

DIN 3} 06379806 

Pluge \Mumbai 
o M Parmar 

Chief Financial Officer 
DIJPP8553F 
Place : Mumbai 

Jaya Nigam 
Whole time Director 
DIN: 05193565 
Place : Mymbai 

o) 
Company Secretary 
A68264 
Place : Mumbai



RAJALH FINANCL LIMI BEU 

NOTESTO THE INANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TIE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 

1 Corporate fommation 
- Rajaih Finance Limiied, was incorporated on August 17, 2000 with the Registrar of Companies (RoC), Maharashira, Mumbal. Subsequently, as on December 13, 1953 The 

Campany was registere a2 a Non-Banking Financial Company without accepting public deposits, a5 defined under Sccvion 45-1A of the Reserve Bark of Indla Act, 1904. The 
Company ( principally esigaged in lending activities ond provides loans to small and medlum enterprises for working capital ang growih, two wheelers Ioans, loans agaiest 
property, personal (oans and (inancing of various micrs enterprises. 

“The reistered office of the Company fs located al 306-215, Star Fiaz, Phulchhab Chowk, Rajkol 360001 The Company is a public Nmitd company. 
2 Signlficant accounting policies and critical icvounting estimate and [udgments 
21 Basis of preparalion, aucasucoment and slgnificant accounting policies 

The principal accounting pellcies applied n the preparalion of these financial slatements are set out below, These policies have bren corulstently anplied 1o al the years presented, 
unleos othenwis S 

211 Basis of Prepacation of Financial Siatemens : 
i) Coompliance with Ind AS 
The finance) starements have becn prepared tn accordance wath Induan Accounhing Sndans (nd AS) as por the Companies (Indun Accountmg Siandands) Rulcs, 2015 a5 
amenden fruni itme 1o e and ROLT ndee Soxtion 13 of the Companses Act, 2013 (i Ac) along widh uller relovant provisions of the Act and the Master Duxion - Nor 
Bonking Financial Company - Systemically important Non:Deposi taking, Company and Deposil laking Company (Reserve Bank) Dirnctions, 2016 (the NBFC Master Dinctions’) 
Issed by Rescrve Bank of Indls (R, The financial statements have been prepared on a gaing corcer basis. The Company uses accrual basls of accouniing creepl in case of 
sigaificant uncerilnties. 

For all periods up to and including the year ended Mazch 32, 2018, the Company had preparcd s financia stateets in accordance with x<ouning siandards notfied under 
Sccrion 133 of the Companics Act 2013, ead Logether with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companics (Accounting Sndards) Amendment Rules, 
2016 and the NBFC Master Directions (hereinafter referred as “Previous GAAP), These financial satemments for the year cnded March 31, 2019 are the fist financial salements of 
the Company, which has been prepered in accordance with Ind AS. 
() Historkea] cost convention 
The financialstatements have brvn prepaned under the historical cost canvemion, as modified by 
0 cerain financisl aseds and finanelal iabiies at fair value, 
@) assets hold for sole measured ai far value s cost 103l and 
) definet enefl plans - plan assets tat are messurod a1 fal vatue. 

(il Order o Nquidity 
The Company is covercd in the definiuon of Nen-Banking Financial Company as defined in Companies (Indtan Accaunting Standards) (Amendmend) Rules, 2016, Pursuant to Ind 
AS | - 'Presentation of Financis] Statements’ snd smendment to Divistan 111 of Schedule 11l to the Companies Act. 2013 dated October 11,2018, the Company presents its bolance 
sheed in the order of iquidity. A maturity analysis of recovery or senlement of assets and latnlities whin 12 months after the reporting date and more than 12 months after the 
reporting date i prosented {n Note No, 48 (3. 

(iv) Compliance will RDI Masler Direction. 
The Company complics in all material respects, with the prudential norms retating Lo facome recognitian, asset clasification and provisioning for bad and deubifal debta 2nd 
other malter, specified i the master divections issued by the Reserve Bank. of Indis CRBI) in kerms of “Masics Direction - Non-Banking Fisancial Company - Systcmically 
Impertant Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposil taking, Campany (Rescrve Bank) Dircctiazs, 2016° ("RBI Master Direction') vide Rescrve Bank of India (RBD) Notifcation 
No. RBI/DNER/2016-17/45 Master Direction DNBR. PD. 006/03.10.119/2016-17 dated Scpiember 1, 2016 updated on bimely basis (the “RBI Dircciions”) a applcable (o the 
Company. Indizn Accounting Standaris and Guidance Notes issurd by the Institule of Chartered Accounianss of India (efermed 1o in these Directions as “ICAI") shall be 
foliowe 1nsofar as they are nat inconsistcat wilh any o these Disectins. 

{s) Use of Estimates 
Ihe preparsiion of Lnancial satements requires esumates and assumphions 1u b mda that XL the reporied amount of asses and Lubilines and isciosure af conungent 
Tabties on the date of the inancral statements and the roporied amount of revenues and expenses duniag the Rporung, ponod. Difference between the achual fesulis and 
esbimates are secognuznd i he perion 17 whih the asulls S knowit / pateialicod 

- 212 Hevenue Recogalli 
Revenue 1s messured ot fai value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is icognused whe (or as) the Company salsfien a performance obligalion by transiermng a 
promised service (i an asser) to 3 customer. An ssset s ansferrod when (or 55) the customer oblalns control of Ural assel When (or as) 3 performance obligation is salisfied, the 
Company recogalzes as revenue the amount of the service rendere {excluding stimates of vanable cansideration) that s allocated 1o (hat performance osiigation. 
TheCompany 3pplics Uie ive-icp approach for rezogailion of revenae: 
1. [dentifcation of contractis) with customers; 

. 2 tdentificatien of the separat= performance cbligations ia the conlract 
3. Determination of transaction price: 
3 Allccation of transaction price to the separate performance abligations; and 
5. Recogrution of nevemue whien (or as) exch performance obligation s salisfied. 

@ Inicrest Income 
The Company recognises interenl income using Effective Inerest Rate (ELR) an all inancial assets subsequently measured at air value through profitar loss (FVTPL) is eecogniset 
31 the centracual rate of fnicscst. EIR is caleulated by considering all costs and incomes altribulable 1o anquisition of a (iancial aszet or assumption of 3 financial Eability and it 
represents a e thal exactly discounts estimaled (uture cash paymenis/ receipts through the expected Iifeof the financial asset/ financial liabilty to the gross carrying amount of & 
financial asset o7 1o the amorised cost of  (nancial Habitty. 

The Company recogrises ierest mceme by apglying the EIR (o he gross carmying amount of inancta} st other (han creditimpalced assets. In case of credli-impaied financial 
assets reganded as 'slage ', the Company Rrognises Interest income on the amartised cost nel of {mpairment 1oss of the financial asset at EIR. If the financial asset is ro longer 
‘credimpaired, the Company reverts to calculating interest income on a gross basis. 

Delayed paymen inlerest (penal inrerest) leviad on customers for delay in repayments/non payment of contractual cashflows (5 cogaised on realisation. 

Interest income en fixed depositsis recognised as it accrues on a ime propostion basis LAKIng 0o account the amaunt outslanding 

{8 Loan processlog fees and other operaling income 
Fees and commission incomes and expenses that arc Integral (o the effective intereal rafe on a financial asset or Uabillly are included in the effective nerest rale. Fees and 
commission that are not intrgral to the effective Interes zate are ecagnised on accrual basis aver the i of the loan. Otker operating income Le- Forexlesure, Bounce Charges and 
Loan Re-seheduiement Charges are accounted on cash basis. 
(i) Income from investments 
Profit / (Loss) esned from sale of Investments is recognised on trade date basis ne off expenses incurred on sale. The cos) of tavestment is computed based on weighted average 
basis, 

(v) Dividend incame 
Dividend income is meagnised in the statement of profit of 1953 01 the date that the Company’s right to reeive paymint i estblished, i is prebiable tht ihe economic beneits 
assocuatod with the dvidond wilt o 10 the entity and the amount o dividend can be rebably measun, This i gencrally when the shareholders 3pprove the dividend. 
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MAJATIL FINANCE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 224 
Foreign currvacy translation : 
) Functlonal and presentation curcency 
liems Included tn financial statements of the Company are measured using the curmency of the primary econome envimonment In which the catity oporates (ke functional comency). The financial strements are presenied (n Indian rupee INR), which (s inctional and prosentation currency of the Company. 
(10 Transtatlon and alances 
Ferelgn currency transactions are sranslared into the funcrionl eurency using the exchange raes ot the dates of the ransactions. Fareiga exchange gains and losses resuliing from the settlement of such wransactions and from she translation of monetary sssets and lisbibiies denominated in fareign cumencies at year end cxchange fatem are generally ncogised ta profit orloss. 

Non-monetary items hat are messured al fair value in  foreign curmncy are translated using the cxchange rates t the daie when the fair value was determined. Translation diffepinees on assets and Labibes carmed at Lur valie e reporied s pari of the fur value gun or10ss, For example, ranstalion differences on nan-monetary assets and lisbitics suich a5 ey instrumenty held at o value dhrough profit of 05s sev RS h rolt o loss 4> part of the fae value gun o Loas and ranslanon differences o non-monetary assers such as equuty investments classified 35 FYOCT are recogaused i alher comprehensive incom: 

Financlal Instrumenls : 
1alt1 recognitinn and measurement 
Financial assces and financal Lisbiliies are recogaised when the entlty becomes a party o the contractual provislons of the {nstrument. Regular way purchases and sales of inancial assets are recognised on trade date, the date on which the Company commits to purchase ar seil the assel. 

At nitlal cognlton. the Company measures a financtal sssetor financial linbilly 3 ts far value plus ar minus, in the case of a financial asset of Raancial abily rol at fir value Uhroagh profil or loss, Iransaction costs that are incremental and dumily anabulsble to the aequistion of issue of the financiaf asset or financial liabdicy, Suck a3 foem and ‘commissions. Transacllon cests of financial assets and financial lisbiltes camied al fair value through profil or Loss are cxpensed in proft or los. Immediately afte inictal rocogaition, an expected credil loss allowance (ECL) is recognised for financial asseta messured a1 amortised cosl and investmenls In debt insiruments measured at FYOCL which 
resulls in an accounting Ioss being recognised In profil or losa when an assel is newly arlginated. 

When the fair value of lnancial assets ang abillties differs from the transaction price on nlcat recognition, the enlly nognizes Lhe diffencnce s follows: 4)When the fa value {3 evidenced by a quoled price i an active marke! for an (dentical asset o ablicy L. 3 Level 1 inpul) or bascd on a valuation techrique than uses only data from observable markets, the differerce i recognised 15 2 gain or loss, 
b) In all other cascs, the difference ia deferred and the liming of recognition of deferred day one profit or losa s dctermined (ndividually, 13 cither amortised over the lfc of the nstrament, deforred unbil the Instrument's fair value can be defermined using market observable inpuls, or reolsed through selllemen. 

When the Company revises the estimates of future cash (lows, the carrying amount of the rspective financial assew or financial lisbilty &s sdusted to reflect the now cstimale 
discounled using the original effective Interest ate. Any changes are recognised in profit ot lots, 

Financial acscts ;. 
) Classification and subsequent measurement 

‘The Company has applicd Ind AS 109 -Financial Instruments* and classifies it financial assets in the following measuroment categories: 
~Far valuz ihrough profit o loss (FVTPLY; 
Fair valuc twrough other comprehensive income (FYOCT); o 
- Amortised cosl 

The dassificatian requirements for dsbi and equily Instrzments ane described belaw: 
Debtinstraments 
Debi instruments sx= these fnstruments rat mert the defialtion of 3 financial 
svewitis 
Classification and subscquent measurement of deht inctruments depend an: 
(the Company’s busincss modeifor mansging the asset and 
(5} thecash flow charactenstes of the a5 
Besed o thesc factors the Company classifi s debl insiruments fnto ane of e [ollowing three messurement caregories: 

se¢'s perspective, such s loans, government and corporste bonds and wade ity from e 

Amorised cost: Assess 1hal are hel for callection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent slely paymenss of principal and fnlercst (SPPUY, and al are ol designaned al FYPL, are measured st smorsed cosl The camrying amoun: of e assets s adjustid by any expocted <t 103 allowance recoglsed and measared. Infereat income from these financial assets is recognised using, the efecive inlerat e mthod. 
Fale value through otber comprehensive Income: Financial asers that are held for coliection of contractual cash flows and for selling the assets, where the assels cash fows represent solely payments of principol and intemel. and that are nol deslgnaied at FYPL are measured at falr value Uhrough other comprehersive income. Movements in the carying amounl are taken throgh OC, except for ihe fecognition af impalrment gains or losses, intcres) revente and foreign exchange gains and losses on the instrument's amortised cost which e recogrised in proft or foss. When the financial asset Is derecognised, Uhe cumulativ gain or oss previously recognised in OCY s rclassified from equlty 10 proki orlos. Inlerest income from these (inancial asscs 5 includeet in “Interst ircome’ using the clective nlerest rate method. 

Faic value through profit of Joss: Assets that do nol meet the critera for amortised cost or FVOC! are measurd at (air value IArough profit o loss. A gain of loss on a debl nvesument that s subsequenlly measund at fai value through proft or Joss and 1 nol par of a hedging riationship s recogalsed n profi or 0ss  [he peréod i which i anscs, inles £ arises from debl insiruments that were designated at fair value of which are nol held for radiing, Itenes)income from these finsnctal assets is includd in “Interest ncome wsing the cilctive interest ra method. 
Fair value aptian for financial assel: The Campany may also irevaxcably designate inanclat sscts 3t fir value through profit o oss i doing so significanily rdices or elizrales an accounting, mismalch cresied by assets and liabiliues being measured on diffoen boss, 
Businss modek: The business model reflcts haw he Company manages the a55ets i order to gencrare cash flows, Thal s, whcsher the Comgaany’s sbjectie s solly o colect the contractual cash fows from the assets or { t collect both the contractual cash lows and cash (1ows arising from the ale of asset. 1 nsthor of these (s applicable (e, finsncial asaets ax held for trading purposes), then the financiat assets e clavilied a5 part of ‘sther” business model and measured al FYPL. Factors considered by the Company i ctcrmining the business model for a Campany of assets include past experience on how the eash llows for these ssses wor collcted, how the asse's pesformance s evaluaied and reported to key management personnel, how risks arc assessed and managed and how managers ar compensaled. Securities held for trading sre held principally far the Purpose of sllng i the REar erm ar are partof » porfoli of financtal nstruments that e managed logether and for which there 15 evidence of a recen actus] patten of short- term profit-aking These securitie ar class1fied i Lhe “atherbusiness model and messurcd 31 FVPL. 

SPPL: Where thc bustness model s 1o hold assets (5 colioct contraciual cash flaws o to collect centractual cash flows and sell, the Company asscsses whether the financial instruments’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and latercst (the‘SPP teat}. In making hls assessment, the Company considers whether the contzactual c3sh flgws are comalstent with 3 busic ending srrangement .. interest includes only consideratin for the Hme value of money, cridi sk, ther basic lending risks and a profil margin hal {s consisicnt wilh a besic lending arrangement Vhere the contractual terms Iniroduce exposure to nsk or volatlily (nal are inconsistent with a hasic tending arangesmeny, the nedated financial asset i classified and measured ot falr value tuwugh proiitof loss. 
Financia assets with embedded desivatives are considered in their entirely when detcrmining whether thetr cash flows are solely payment of princips! and (nferest. 
Reclassificallon: The Company reclassfcs debl nveaiments when and ordy when its business model for manaping those as5ets changen. The recssication takes place from the start of the first porting pertod following the change: Such ehanges are expocred to be very infrequent nd none occurmed during the penod. 
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Equily instruments: 
Equity instraments ane insruments that mact the definuion of eguity from the ssuer's perspociive Lhal , instruments thal do nol contain a contractual obhgation 1o pay and that 
evidence s reaidual Interent n the issuer's net assets, 

The Company subscquently measures all equily investments al fair value, Where the Campany’s management has elected 1o presenl fair vaue gains and losses on equity 
investments in other comprehensive Income, thert is no subsequent reclassiication of air value gans and Josscs to profi or loss following, the derecognition of the (nvestment. 

Changes 1n the fair value of financia) asses al falr value theough profit orloss are recognised In net gatn/loss on fair value changes in the statement of profi or loss. knpairment 
tosses {and reversal of impasmment osses) on equity insestments messuret at FYOCH ane not roparted separaiely from other changes i faur value 

Gatns and losses on equity investments at FVPL are included i the statesnent of profil orloss. 

(i§ Tempalermeat 
ECL ane rcopmsad for fnancial assets held under amortised cost, The Compony follows "Sunpliiad approas 
contaln » financing companent. The spplication of simplified approach does not require Ihe Company: 0 Irack ehanges (n crd risk. Rather, it recognises fmpalement loss 
allownce based on lfetime ECLs al exch reporting dt, igh from s il ecogrition- 

for recognution of mpurment loss sllawance on laxns which 

(d) Measuremen of ECL 
‘The assessment of crodi isk and estimation of ECL are unblased and probability welghted. I incorporatos all Informalian that a relevant including information about past cvents, 
current conditions and reasonable forecasts o future events and econamic conditions at the reporiing dale. In addition, Ui eslimaton of ECL Lakes into account the time value of 
meney. Forward looking econamic secrarios delermined witk reference to extemal forecasts of cconomic parameters that have demonstrated  linkage t the performance of our 
porfction over a peiod of lime have boen appiied 19 detemine impact o macro exoromic factors. 
The Company has calculated ECL sing three main components: a probabillly of default (PD), 3 loss given default (LGD) and the exposure al defauit (EAD). ECLis calculated by 
muliplying the PD, LGD and EAD and adjusted for time value of meney usinga otz which s a reasonable approximation of EIR. 
~Determination of PDis covernd above for exch stages of ECL. 
~EAD reprments the expected balonee at defaull, taking inia account the repayment of principal and ntenest from she Balance Sheet date 1o ihe date of default together with any. 
expexied drawdovms of comunlited faciltes. 
- LGD represens expected lossen en the EAD given the even! of defaull. Laking into account, smong other altributes, the miigating effect of collateral value at the time ¢ is 
expected fo be realised and the ume value of money, 

(i) Modiflcation of loans. 
The Company sometimes renegolares or cthenise modifies ihe contractual cash fiows of Ioans 10 customers, Whn this happens, Lhe Company 550555 whathes or nol the new 
e ere substantially dilferent (o the iginal rerms. The Company does his by caraideing, among others, the following (actors: 
“fthe borrowes i in financial difficulty, whether the modification merely reduces the coniractual cash laws (o amounts the borrower is cxpected 10 be able (o pay. 
“Whether any substanial rew tesms arc introduced, such as a profit share/quy-based returm than substamilly affccts the sk profileof the loan. 
Significan ealension of the loan term when the borrmseer 5 ot in fnancial difficuly. 
Sigalficanl change {n the fntensl rate. 
Cange m the currency the loan is demomiraled in. 
Insertion of collatcral, ther secunty o crod cnthancements that significanily affect he credl fisk associaicd with the loan. 

i the terms are substaniially differenl, the Company deevognices the original financial asset and recognizes & ‘new” assel at fair value and rocalculauss 3 nev eifetive interes! 
vote for the assel. The date cf rencgoliation is consequently considered to be Ihe dare of Inllial revagnition far mpalrment calculation purposes, Incuding for the purpose of 
devennining whether a significant increase in crodit risk has occurred. Hawever, the Company also assesses whether the new funancial asset secognised s deemed t be et 
mpaured at mlkal ncognilion, espexially 1n cirumslances where Hhe rencgobiion was dmven by the deblor being unable to make the onginally agroed paymients. Differcaces in 
the carmying amevat anealso cocogrised i profe o loss 53 8 gaun or ks on derecegmutien 

10 the terms are ot subetantially diffeent, the renegstiation or sodifcallon does ot rselt In dervcogaiton, and the Compans; recalculaes the gross CamTying amount based v 
the revised cash flows of the financial assel and cognizes 3 modifiaion gain or lovs n Ihe statenient of profi or 1035, The new gross carying amoust s fecaiculaie by 
discaunting the modified cash ows at the ariginal elfective tnterest rae (or credit-adjustod effccuvcintcrest rale for purchased of originaied credieimpaire financial asets). 

(i) Dececogition other than on 2 modliication 
Funanctl asets, or pestion thereof, are derevognised when the contrscrual rights 1 reecve ihe cash flows from (he assels have éxpired, or when they have been transferned and 
enher (9 the Company transfors substantialy al the rirks and rewards of ownership, o (1) the Company nelther transfers nor reaing subswsntially al he risks and mwards of 
ewnership and the Company his ot rtained contol, The Company dirceily reduces the gross carrying amount of a inancia asset whea ihere is no ressonabie expecttion of 
recavering s inancisl aset in s enisey o7 3 portion hereof. 

Thc Company enters into transactions whers L retalns the coRLFACHa) G o receiv cash flows rom assels bt assuntes a contractual obljgatian (o pay those cash flows fo other 
entities and translers substantially a1} of the msks and rewards, These transactions are sccountea for 35 ‘pass through' transfers that result in denveognition if the Company: 
) Hes no obligation to make payments unless i collets equivalent amaunis from e sssets; 
() b prohibied from sclling or pledging the assets; and 
(i) Has an chifgation to remll any eash i collcts rom the asseds without malertal delay. 
Collteral (shares and bonds) fumished by the Company under standard repurchase agreements and securilies ending 3nd BOoWIng Lransactions are nat de-recogrised brcause 
the Company reraias substantially allthe risks and revards on the basis f Uhe predetermined repurchase price, and the crteria for derecogiton are thenfore mol met. This also 
applcs 1o certain securitisation (ransacuons in which the Company retains a subordinsled revdual inferst. 

Fivanchal Liblllier : 
() Classiflcatlon and subsequent measurement 
In'both the current and prior period, financla liabiltes ane classifiec as subsequently messured al amonised cost, cxcept for: 
(a) FunancualLuabiLies at faa value throwgh profit or loss: this classficanon is opplied 1o derivalives, inancial lisbiltes held for trading and other Ginancial sbilites designoied 35 
such 1 nlea) recogniion. Gains or losses on financial labiltes designated at falr value through prols of 035 are proscnied petiall in olher comprehensive (ncome (the amauat 
of change in the falr velue of the fnancial Habilly thal s attrbutable to changes (n the credit sk of that Liabily, which (s determined 3 the amonnt that (s izl atributabie t> 
changes in masket conditions thal give rise to market rsk) and partilly profit or loss (ihe remalning amount of change in the fale vale of the iability). This Is unicss such & 
presentation wauld creste, or enlarge, an accounting mismach, in which case he gains and losses alinbutabie 1o changes in the credit risk of the Lsbilty are also presenied (o 
proficor loss: 
() Financial linbllites arising from the transfer of financia assers which did nat qualify for derecognition, whereby 3 financiat liabilty s recognised for the considerstion received 
for the wansfer. In  subsqueni poriods, the Company  nXopnlees any  expanse locuered on  the (mancial  lsbll:  and 
(d Finaneial guarente conracts and toan commitments, 
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Uy Dececogltion 
Financial ibillies are derecognised whon they are extinguished Le. when the obligation spexified in the contract i discharged, cancelled or expires). 
The exchange between the Company and its orlpinal kenders of tebt nsiruments with substantially different terms, a3 well as subatantial modlfications of the terms of existing 
finanelal Tabiities, are sccounted for as an extinguishment of e criginal financta) lisbility and the recognition of a new financial iabilty. The erms are substantially different it 
the discounted present va1ue of the cash flaws under Ihe new turms, ncluding, any foes poId ncs of any foes rcefveed and discounied using the criginal efective (ieres rae, is 31 
Jesst 10X dilferent from the discounted prosent value of the semaining cash flows of the original financial by, [ addation, other qualitative factors, such a5 the curreacy that 
the instrument is dcnominated in, changes In the Iype of nterest rate, new conversion features attached o the instrument and change I covenanis are dlso twken inlo 
consideration. If an exchange of ebt Instruments or modification of terns s accouRkd for as an extinguishment, ny costs or foes (ncurred are recogised as part of the gain oc 
Toss on the exungushment. 1 the exchange or modicaion 15 Mot Accounted for a5 an exlmguIshment, any casts or foes incurmed adjust e carrying amount of the hobilty and aze 
amortsed over Uhe remasnung term of the modifiod lsbilty, 

Tinancial guarantee conlracts and loan commilments 
Finsncial guarsnice contracts ure contracts thak requins the issuer to make spoeificd payments to remburse the halder for a toss it incurs breause 3 specified debtor fls 10 make: 
pagments when due, 1a sccordance with Ihe lerons of 3 debl tRatrument, Such finsncial guarantes sre gven 1o bunks, financial insituuons and otiers on behall of custoniers © 
socure loans, ovendrafts 9nd othes banking faciliies. 
Financia] guarsnice conracts are inlially measured at fair value and subsequently measumd at the higher of: 
(a) The amount of the loss allawance ; er 
(%) The premium received on inlifal ecegaltion less income recognised tn accardance with the principles of Ind AS 115. 
Loan commitments provided by the Company are messured as the amaunt of ihe loss Sllowance., 
For loan cammitments and fitancial guatanlee contracts, the loss allowance ia necognised 35 a provision. However, for contracts that inchude both & Toan aad an undsawn 
commiment and the Company cannol scparately {denlify the expocied cred Iosses on the undrawn commitment compenen from those on the loan component, e expected 
eredit oases o Ure undrswn commitment are recognised togeiher with the Ioss aliowance for the loan. To the extent that the combined expescted crodit losses exceed the gross 
carrying amount of the loan, the expecied credlt losses are recogaised as a prevision. 

Segement Reportlng : 
Operatlng segments erereported In » manne cansiatent it he fnterns! eponing providd o Ihe chief operating decision maler. 
The power to asscss the financial pecformance and position of the Company an make strategie decsions is vested i the exccutive direelor vho has bocn Identifid a3 the chied 
cperating decisions maker, 

The Company is matnly engaged in the commarcial finance business and al other acviues revolve aroun he mafn business of the Company. Further, all activlties aneconducied 
within Indla and 35 such there s no separale reporiable segment 1s specihied in Ind AS 106 on "Operating Segment’. 

tocome Tax: 
The Income ax expense or credlt o the perfod i the Lax payable on the curment period's wxable income based on the applicabic incame tax rate for each furisdiction adjusted by 
changes in deferred Lax asscts and liabilites aliribulable o tomporary differences and to unused Lax losses. 
Current Tazes 
The curmenl (ncome Lux charge s calculated on tne basts of the Lsx Laws enacted o subslantively enacted at the end of the reparting period in the cauntrics where the company nd 
s subsidiscien and assoclares operstz and penerate Laxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions leken in lax returns wilh respect (o situations in which 
applicable Lax regulalicn is subject ko Inlerprvtatian. It ealablishes provisions where apprapriate an the basis of amounrs expected 12 be paid [0 the lax authonies. 
Deferred Taxes 
Deferred inceme Lax i provided in ful, using the Kability method, on semparary differences asising between he tax bases of assets and lisbiilcs and their cartying amounts in the 
conslidsicd nancal salements. Howeser, doforred Las Labifilies are nol iognised 1f they arise from the Initlal recognitian of goodwall. Defrred. meome Iax t dlso not 
accounted for i it anses {rom Inlial recogaltion of an asset ar Liability in a transaction other han a business combination that al the time of Ihe transsetion affects neither 
accounting profil nor Lixable profil {ax loss). Deferred Income L & defermined uslng Lax rates (and Jaws) that have been enacted o substanially enacted by the end of ihe 
reporting penod and ane expectid (0 apply when the related defirred income L asset s realised of the deferm income Lax habilily 1 setthed. 
Defermd tax assess are recogrused for all dedictible temporary cifferences and unuscu tay fo<ses oaly if 21 15 prefwble hal fulure 1axable amounts will be svaiable 15 bz these 
temporary ditferences and iosses. 
Deferred Lax lsbililies an: not ecogniced for temporary differences betwren the carrying amount and 14x bases of nvestments fn sutsidianies and associates and Interest (n foint 
arrangements whee the Compans 1 able to contral the Lnung of lhe reversal of Uhe lemporary differences and il 1 probble tha the diffenences will nol reverse i the forssevsbie 
future. 

Deferred Lax assets and Hablites are offset whem there i a legally enforcesble Might (o offset curent Lax assets and Habilites and when the deferred (ax balarices relaie 19 the same 
saxation authorily. Currenl tax 355215 and Lax lisbilfes are offsel where the entiy has a legally enforceable right 1o offsct and intends eilher to setiic on.a nel basis, of o ceulise the 
asset and sexde the Libility sizualtaneously.Current and defermed tax Is recognised 1n profic o 0ss, €xcept 10 the extent thal (1 elates to tems recogaised (n piher comprehensise 
Income or dimectly in equity. In this case, the Lax s als0 recognised in ther comprehensive income or dircctly 1n equity, rexpectively. 

The recogailion of deferred tax assets is based upon whether it is more Lkely than ol that suffiient and suilable taxable profits will be avallabl n the fiture against which the 
reversal of temporary dilferences can be dedurted. To detemmin the future Laxable profit, reference (s made 10 the Latest available profit forecaals. Where the lemporary 
differences are reated 1o losss, relevant Lax law is cansidered to detezmine Ihe avaitabsiny af the losses to offset sgalnst the future laxable profis. Recognition therefore involves 
jodtgement regarding the futare financial performance of the particvlar egal entity or tax group in which the deferred Lax asset has bevn rcogaised. 

Offsciting financial Insiruments 
Financlal assets and lisbilitis are offset and the nex amountis reported in the balsnce sheet where there s a logally enforceable right 1o offset the recognised amounts and there (s 
an inkention Lo sctie an a net baals or realse the asser and sellie the Lnbiliy simullancously, The legally enforcesble right must mot be contingent on futire events 36d must be 
enforcesble in the normal course of business and in the evenl of defaull, insolvency or bankrupicy of the Company or the counterpany. 

Cashand cash equisalenis : 
For the purpase of prisentation In the statemscnl f cash flaws, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, depasits held at ol with financialinaitutons, other shortezm, 
gy liquid iavestments with angunal matutiie of Lhnee month or csa that are readily conertible o known smounts of cash and which are subject o an insigrificant risk of 
changes in value, and bank overdrafs, Bank overdralts are shown wihin borrowings in abilies in the balance sheel, 

2132 Propenty, plant and equlpment : 
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Troperty, plank and cqulpment ane sted a historical costJess depiation. Historical cost includes expenditure that is diretly aieibulsble 1o the acquisition of G les. 
Sabsequent costs ane included in Lh assel’s Carrying amount or recogaised a1 a separate asel, as appropriale, only when i 8 probable thal fubure economic benefits associared 
selh the e wil low 12 the Company and the coslof th ile an be measund reliably, The carrying amount of any component accounted (or as a separaie asset i derecognised. 
when replaced. Al other repairs and maintenance are charged (o profi orloss dunng, e reporng period in which they are incurnsd. 

On transition 10 1nd AS, the Compry hs elecied 10 continue wilh the carmying value of ll of it property, plant and equipment recogloed as at Apnl 0T, 2017 measurcd a5 per 
the previous GAAP and use that canying value as the devmed cosl of the prupenty, plant and equlpment. 

Dapreciation methods, estimated useful lves & resldual valus 
Depraciation s calcutaied using the sirught-ine mehod 1o alocate theur Gost, nel of there residuat valucs, over Uhewr cstumated uselul s or, i the case of cern leased furmature, 
Hitings and oquipment. the shorter lease term s follows: 
The eatimaten useful ives for the diffesean types of asels are: 

Assel Uiselal Life (Vears) 
Fucaliure and fitures 0yean 
Olfice equipment Syean 
Computers Iyeans 
Vehiles Byears 
Buikdings 0years 
Plant & machinery sy 

The propesty, plant and equipment acquired under finance leases s depreciaued over the asser's uscful Lic or over the shorter of the assets uscful e and the lease rerm if there s 
50 reasonable certsnty han the Compsny will oblain awnership at he end of the lease term. 
The uscfol Hves have boen determnined based on Lechnical evalustion dome by the munagement's expert which are higher than those specified by Schedale If o the Companies Act, 
2013, in onder 10 reflect the actual usege of the assets The reaidual values are nol more than 5% of the onginal costof the assel. 
The assets residual values and useful ies arc eviewed, and adjossed i 3ppropriic, at he cnd of exch reparting period. 
An asset’s carrying amount i wien down (mmediately t s Noverabke amount i Uhe assec’s carrying amounl s greater han s estimated recoverable smount 
Gairs an lossen on disposals are detesmineed by comparing proceeds with carrying emount and are recognised in the stalement of profit or loss. 

Intangible assels: 
() Intangibles Asscts 
Intangible assels are recognised where 1 & probobic that the (uture economic bencfil attrbulable o the assets will low 10 the Company and 1t cos! can be relisbly messured 
Iniangibie assets are stated al cost of acquisition less accumulated amortization and impalrment, if any. 
Expenditure incurred on acquisition/develapment of {ntangible assets which are not put/ready 10 use at the reparting date Is disclosed under intangible assets under 
development. The Company amorses intangible sscts on 4 sieaight-line basis aver (he useloT lices of Ihe assets commencing from the month [n which the asset s frst put to use. 
The Company grovides pro-rala depreciation from ihe day ihe asseLis put o use. 

“The estimated useful lives for tho different 1ypes of assets are; 
Asset Useful Life (Yean) 
Compuer soffware 3 years 
On transition 10 tad A5, Ine Company a elecied 1o Contiue with Ine carrying vahue of 2l of Inangible ssets eoognised a5 al Aprl 1, 2017 masred &5 per The previous GAAF 
andl use that carrying valueas the deemed cost of Intangble assels. 
Barrowlng Cosl: 
General zad specac borromang costs What anc dirccily SttnbuSabIe (9 he &CqUISITEN, CONSTTUCON oF Production of a qualifyIng asset sre copilalised durng e penod of e that 
is roquired 10 compiets and repare the assel for ts intendes! wse or sale Qulifying assels are assets that necessarily take & substential pesiod of lime to gel resdy for their 
miended use or sale. Ivesiment meome camed an the semporary mvesment of spacifc bomawngs pending, therr expendiure on qualiying assets 1 deducted from the 
borrowing costs ellgibe for capilalisaion. Othex borrorwing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred. 

Prasisions: 
Prosisions for rstructuring are recogalsed by the Company when it has developed a detarled formal plan for restructuring and has ralsed & valid expectation in those affected tha 
the Company will carry out she restructuring by staning to implement the plan or nnouncing 15 main features to those affected by it Where there are & number of similar 
obligaiions, e Wkelhood thal an outflaw will be nquired in setlement i determined by cansidering the class of oblgalions as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the 
ixeithood of an outllow with respect 1o any one ftem included in the same class of obligations may b small. 

Prosisians are messured al the present value of management’s beal estimate of he expenditure required to selle ihe present cbligation 4t the end of ihe reporting period. The 
discount raie wsed to determne the present vaue 1s a protax rate that reflccls currens marke assessments of the bme value of money and the risks speciic (o the Lability. The 
tnerease in the provision due Lo the asssge of Hime is recognised a5 Intons Expense. 

The measurement of provision for restructuring includes only direct expenditures arising from the restructuring, which are bath necessarily entalled by the restructuring and not 
assocaicd wilh the ongoing activites of the company. 

Emplayee benefits: 
) Sherterm obllgations 
Lisklities for wages and satarics, including non-monctary benefits that are expacted 10 be setled whelly within 12 months afler the end of the period in which he emplogees 
render the related service are recogalsed in espect of employrer’ services up o the end of the seporting period and are measured al the amounls expecied to be paid when the 
abilites aresettied 
Earnlng Per Shares : 
2) Baskc earmings per share 
Basic eamings per share i calculated by dividing the profi aunbuisble 10 owners of the Company by Ihe welghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the 
financial year, adjusted for bonus element in equity shares (ssued during the year and excluding treasury shares f any (Note NoA2). 
b) Diluted carminga per share 
Diluted carnings per share adjusts the figares used in the defermination of basic earalngs per share to take {nlo account the afte Income wx effect of nterest and othcr financing 
costs assecisled with difulive polential equly shares, and the weighied average number of additonal cqulty shares that would have been oulalanding assuming the converslon of 
sl diluve potemial equity shares. 

Leases 
‘The deteranination of whether an arrangement is, o conlains, a lease i based on the substance of the arrangement al the lnceplion of the lesse. The arvangement (s, or conains, 3 
Sease i fulfilment of the arrangemsent s dependent on the use of 3 specific assel or assets and (he arrangement conveys a figh 1o use the asscx or assels, even if that right is not 
€xplicitly specifed in an amangement. 
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Company acting as a lessee 
Alesse is classified at the inception date a5 3 finance loxse or an operaung loase. A lease that 1ransfors substaniially all the risks and rewands incidentsl 1o ownership o the 
‘Company is classified as a inance lease. All other Jeases are ctassiffed s operating Ieuses. Btk the above principle, allleases entered into by the Company a5 a lesee have beve 
classified as operating leuses. 
Lease payments under an operaling lease s rocognised on an accrual basts (n ihe Siatemen of Profi and Loss. 

Insentories 
Inventory & relsted o shares and carmied at cos1 

Rounding of amounls : 
Al amaunts disclosed fn the financial statements and noles have W roundad QI 10 the neares] crares a5 per the requirements of Schedule 1, unless aiherswice stated 

Critical accountlng ectiates and Judgements: 
e preparation of funancus) slatemients requins the use uf sccounting timates which, by definian, will seldom equal the schusl nsulis. Management also nuds (o ewercise 
Jodgement in spglying the Company's accounting polickes. This note provides an overview of the areas thal involved a higher degree of judgement or complevity, and of tems 
which are more Hkaly (o be malerially adjusted due to estimates snd 3ssumptions 1uming, out 1o be different than those orfginally assessed. Detalied information sbout exch of 
these cstimates and judgements s included in releva notes together with information aboul the basis of cakculation for esch affected line flem in the financislstakements. 

‘The areas lavolving critical estlmates or [udgements are: 
Eifectlve Interest ate melhod : 
The Company recognises {nleret incomme/expense using he elfctive inlerea ate e, a rate hat represents the best liute of a conatant rate of eturn over the expected life of 
the louns. The effective interes) methad also accounts for the effect of polentially different interest rates at variaus stages and other characteristics of the product life cyele 
fincluding prepayments and penally Interest and eharges). This cstimation, by nalure, requlres an cloment of judgemen regarding the expected behaviour and Liscyele of the 
Instruments, s well expesied changes 10 Indiy's base rate and ather foe income/ cxpense thal are (ntege3l pans of the instryment. 

Impalrment of inanclat assets usiog the expected credit foss method : 
The measurement of Impairment Iosses on loan assets and commitments, requires jadgement, in estimaling the amount and timing of future cash flows and recoverabslity of 
collateral values while determining the {mpalrment losses and astessing,a s/gnificant increase in erodil risk. 
The Compsny’s Expucied Credit Loss (ECL) calculatlon is the output of a complex model with a number of underlying essumplions regarding the chokce of variable inputs and 
helr interdependencies. Elements of the ECL model thal are considered accouning judgements and esmates mclude: 
~The Company’s crkera for asscssing If here has been.a sigalfizant increase in credit isk 
~The segmenttion of nancial assts when ineir ECL i assessed on n collectve basis 
-Development of ECL. madel ncluding the various formulac and the chaice of inputs 
~Seleclion of forwend-looking macroecanomic scenafios and heir probablty weightings, o derive the economle inputs inco the ECL model 
~TLhas been the Company's policy to regularly review ts modelin the conlext of actual loss experience and adjust when necessary. 
Hustoess model assessment 
Classification and measurement of firancial nssets depends on the nsult of the SPP tes and the business modcl test. The Company derermines he busincss model al a level that 
refects how groups of fnancul askcss are man3ged together to achieve a particular business objcve. This sssessment includes udgement considered By the Company m 
detormining, the business model including how (he performance of he assets is evaluated and their performance measured, h risks thal affect the performance of the assets and 
Bow these ane managed and how the mansgers of the assels are compensated. The Company manitors financial assets that are derecognised prior o theie maturity 1o understand 
the reason o their disposal and whether the Rasons ar2 consisient with e obpeive of the business for which the asiet was held. 

Proxisions and conlingent labilities: 
The Company creates a provision when there is preweml obligation a3 a result of a Fast ivent that probably rueres an cutflow of reources and a rehable estimate con be made of 
e amoun o ihe cbligaton. 
A disclosure for a contingenl Liabily Is made when there i 3 possible obligation or a presen abligation hat may, but probably will ot require an ouillow of rEsaurces. The 
Company also sclnses prosent cbligations for which a nefiatle eslimate cannot be made, When there 5 a possible OBligarion or & PResent GBligalion in repect of which the 
Lieithood of cutflow of resmurces s remote, o provision or disclosure is made. 



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2024 
< Aot Phesin 

3 Culashegeiriens 
o A o 

N Purticulas March 1, 2024 March 3,20 

= Cashonhand 15269 15935 
Bl wih bunks 

 In current arcounts 3 a5 
o o746 

To%at ) 
4 toum 

Paniculace Asal Mareh 9, 200 
9 L 

0 Unsecured 
Private compny in which dictor {53 member/dinclor . 
Ounery as7758 18052 

Gross credit exposue pro 614752 
Lens  Expectod e ess 

- Contingen provison agains sandard assels A5 a3 
~Provision fex NPA & doubilul debis 5000 . 

151 24739 
Netersdh exposare SmT ST 

" oxt Particulars o 

Alumontsedcost 
Secured by angible asets o aprs 
By Lngibi asets . . 
By Intangibleasels : : 
by bank/ govermmen guscanices - - 

asTiss aumrsz 
Ussecures , 
Totl-Gruns D] s 
Lesa: enpalrmen oas allowance (e w1 
Toul-Net %77 L0 

5.+ _Insestmens 
. Face Value 

Partculass {lstuc Prce 

Iovestments 
(a) Equity shaces valued st faevalu unless sated othenwise 

Queted fullypald-up 
Inemumcnt i Shares . 150 - 150 
Invesimentin Maloal Fund : 86257 B t 
Toit g ) 
Lece: Provision fo dimaniicn i the valae f avestments - . 

Towal- Net Invesiments R 1% 

Investmenstcul sids India - . 
neetments in ndia w607 150 
Gross Tnvestmens [ 150 
Less: Allowsace for palrment o000 
Total- NelInvestmersts TR 150 

1 Thesggrepatc valuc of Lovestmenis: Asxt 
et f proslon for diminutlon i he value o inseslmens) March 31,2019 

BookValue  Markel Value 
Quoted 150 15 
Unquoled . . 

ToTAL EET [ 



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAK ENDED MAJCH 31, 2024 

6 Other Ginanciat assels 
e Aoat Parteulars March 31,2020 March 21,2021 

Security deposi 5100 - 
9100 - 

7. Comeat cassels 
Paniculars Asal Asai March 31,203 March a1, 2023 

Unsecured, considered 5ood 
Tores paid 2069 s 
(Net o income tax prosinan, 35 at 
Ro.Nik and as ai Marth 31, 2023 R 

i) . 
s Zis 

5. Deferred uxasses 
Farleatars Asw Asan 

March 31,272 Mareh 31,2023 

Deferred tax assel disclosed in the Bulance sheel comprises the fflowing : 
& Deferred tax tiability 

(9 Relaled o propesty, plant and equipment 3759 - 
(s Deferred tax on Ind AS Adjustment 2588 - 
(6 Falrvalue of invesuments . 
b Excess Interest spread eeceivable - 
() Interest on collateral deposita - 

EZED - 
b Deferred taxasser 

() Deferred tax on Ind AS Adjustment - B 
@ Expociod credlLioss 15571 - 
@) Taxiomeas 3712 me 

357250 T 

Net defetred i lablltiestassel} ) - @) £ XX 

©  Deferred lixasselgllabllities 
The balance comprises temporary differences attnbutable to the below fiems and comesponding movement in deferret Lax assets / liabilities: 
[Particulars Aval Crarged/ (crodiied)|  Charged/ Asat 

April 1,203 | 10 prafitand loss | credited to OCE|  Manh 32,2028 

Defered 1ax Assals B3 By 9B ) 

[Nt deferred rax Habililiey(assel) 9589 EXEICz 56 AT 

Note: 
‘A5 a manter of prudence, we.L. March 31, 2024 e compny has decided 10 reogase any deformd £ assets (nei) in books of aceounis. In future, it s 
recogaised only s the extent that it is probuble thal utare proGita willbe availablev agaumst which the deduetibie temporary fference can be pulised. 



RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED 

- NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 
rae—p— 

9 Property, plant and equipment 

. ) | Fumitue& | Office Phant & Total Particulars Buidings | "N | pquipments | SOmPUED | ey | Vehichles 

Carrylng amount as at March 31, 2022 3,492.61 2,188.21 217.78 1,680.61 - - 759122 

: | Additions during Lhe year - - 3500 7250 - 920427 AHT7 
Deduction during the year - . - - - - N 
| Adjustments - - - - - - - 

! Carrylng amount as at March 31, 2023 3A494.61 2,188.21 255.78 1,753.11 - 929127 16,985.99 

Additions during the period - - A6 2025 12534 - 3975 
[ Deduction during the period - - . - - - - 

Carrying amount as at March 31, 2024 3494.61 2.188.21 289.54 1,99336 12534 9,294.27 17385.74 

b) Accomulaled depreciation 

(Opering accumulated deprociation 132539 21785 2777| 166328 - - 538198 
For the year 58.60 143 722 n7ns - 81038 90038 

Deduction during the year . - - : - R N 

|Accumulated depreciation as at March 31, 2023 1,383.99 2.179.97 22499 1,686.03 - 81038 6,285.36 

For the period 58.76 143 855 5472 416 1,106.72 123831 

Deduction during the period - - - . - - . 

- | Accumulated depreclation as at March 31, 2024 144275 2,181.40 23354 1,740.75 416 1,917.10 7.519.70 

<) Net earcying amount 

As at March 31, 2023 2,110.62 824 3079 67.08 - 848389 10,700.63 

As at March 31, 2024 2,051.86 681 56,40 25261 12118 737707 9566.04 

The Company do nol have any Berami property, where any proceeding has been initiatod or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property. 
The veticie 8 in (e raime of rstwhile Qireion o s S e samme (o7 busmis purposes. The prese management will take lhe necessary sicps ta segularizs he secons in 
the malter of this vehicle. 



10 

RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2024 

Intangible Asset 

(Armount in Thousand) 

Particulars Software and Website Total 

Carrying amount as at March 31, 2022 

Additions during the year 

Deduction during the year 
Adjustments /Transfer from 

Carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 

Additions during the year 

Deduction during the year 

Carrying amount as at June 30, 2022 

 Accumulated depreciation as at March 31, 2022 

For the year 

Deduction during the year 

Accumulated depreciation as at March 31, 2023 

For the year 

Deduction during the year 

9.00 

Accumulated depreciation as at June 30, 2022 9.00 

c) Net carrying amount 

As at March 31, 2023 

As at March 31, 2024 247.22 



NULED 1U THE HNANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED MARCH ], 2024 
11 Inventories 

Particulars. Asat Asal 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Lasontory at the end of the gear 
Sans w4 — ma 

20943 29.4) 

oxentoryat the beglnntogof the year 
Surm 0949 0943 

0 X 

12 Other nom-financla ssete 
o o 

Paticalirs March 31, 2024 

Orher Deponlt 269.62 
ST npul Creit 48 - 
Prpuid xpenses o7 s : we 

[ TS 

13, Tode papbies 
ow o Particota 

aticstars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2001 

Tota utstanding duesof 
-Mico terprises and szl enterpnses: 1 - 
~Creitors sther e icro enterprises and small entezprises 

0 Due o eleicd prty . . 
0 Dueto others s Er) 

27045 760 
=X m 

AL Tesde prbies March a1, 2076 
Cusianding for(ellowing perods 

Paricalirs {rom dus date of paymence 
Lessthan1 yeae Lesttaniyer _izyes 

) MSME 1.031.99 - - 
@2 Ohers L7z B B 
@0 Dspued dues - MSME f : . 
) Dispule dues -Others . . s 

s - - 
119 Toade pryattes Marchal, 20 

Gutsianding for feiowTng eriods 
Fadicelins fam dus dateof pagmenté 

Lessthanivewr Lessthaniyesr  12years 
DIGNE - 2 B 
@ Others w760 : : 
(0 Dispated dues - MEME 8 8 s 
@) Dlspated cues - Others N : : 

5T . . 

16 Somowings 
——— Fom o 

Maseh 31,200 Macch 31,200 
s amonlsed ost 
From bonks / financlal institutions 
“Secared 
) Vehicle loan {Refer note “a* below) 4.656.00 640137 

465600 640137 

4,656.00 SANI7 

Total bocrowings (3} A6 00 Ea0137 

Bormrowings in India 455600 640137 
Bormowiags s ladia - . 
Total borrowings (b) 45600 640137 

13, Provisions. 

catars ot e Pt March 31,200 March 1,200 
Provision for expenses. 16279 1660 

an ¥ 
1¢_Otber non-fimancia labiites, 

T o Pani 
aniculars March 31, 2026 March 31, 2029 

Suatatory dues payatics 12216 wo 
sz 12i216 



: RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED 

2 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 
Amat b Thomsent) 

15 _Equity share capifal 
Asat Asat 

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2023 

Nos. Value Nos. Value 

Authorised 

Fquity shares of Rs. 10 each 7,500,000 75,000.00 7,500,000 75,000.00 

75,000 75,000 
Issued, subscribed & paid-up 
Equity share capital 
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 4,000,000 40,000.00 4,000,000 40,000.00 

40,000.00 40,0000 

3) Reconciliation of the number of equity shares oulstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year. 

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 4,000,000 40,000,000.00 4,000,000 40,000,000.00 
Shares issued during, the year . R - - 
Less: Shares cancelled due to amalgamation - - - - 
Outstaading at the end of the year 4,000,000 40,000,000.00 3,000,000 40,000,000.00 

b) Termy/rights/restrictions attacked o equity shares 
The company has only onc elass of equity shares having a face value of Rs. 20 per share, Each holder of equity shares is entilled lo one vote 
per share. 

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled lo receive any of the remaining assets of the company, 
after distribution of all prefercatial amounts, However, no such prefercntial amounts exists curreally. The distribution will be in proportion 
 the number of equity shares held by the sharcholders, 

The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to the approval of shareholders al Ihe ensuing annual general meeting, is paid in 
indian rupees, except in case of inlerim dividend. 

< ©) Termy/righty/restrictions atfached to preference shares 
The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for onc vote per shareheld, 
The equity sharcholders arc entiled for dividend 35 may be proposed by the Board of Directors and approved by the sharcholders in the 
Annual General Mecting, except in case of interim dividend, In the event of iquidation, the cquity shareholders are cligible to receive the 
remainingassets of the Company afler distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion (o their sharcholding. 

€) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of the shares in the Company 
Asat Asat 

March 32, 2024 March 31, 2023 
No. af Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding 

Hitesh Bagdai - 0.00% 896553 no% 
Poonam Bagdai - 0.00% 896,851 2% 
Bhavdeep Vala - 0.00% 996,851 2492% 
Samco Securities Limiled - 000% 826,012 2065% 
9Anium Tech LLP 2950 055 7375% 0.00% 
Hiral A Gathani 825862 20,65% 000% 

3775917 5140% 3616567 S0.41% 

©) Details of shareholding of promoler 
Asat Asat 

March 31,2024 March 31,2023 
No. of Shares No, of Shares 

Hitesh Bagdai - 896863 
Poonam Bagdai - 896,851 
Bhavdeep Vala - 996,851 



RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2024 
(Amount in Thonsand) 

16 Other equity 
K Asat Asat 

Particulars March 31,2024 March 31, 2023 

Reserves and surplus 

i) General Reserve 

As per last balance sheet 2,432.88 2,432.88 

Add : Transfer during the year - 

Less : Paid during the year 2 - = 

2432.88 24328 

ii) Capital Reserve 

Ag per last balance sheet 30,056.50 30,056.50 

Add : Transfer during the year - - 

Less : Paid during the year - 5 
30,056.50 30,0565 

iii) Special reserve (Refer note 2 below) 

As per last balance sheet 5,534.57 5,534.57 

Add : Transfer from retained earning during the year - 
5534.57 55345 

iv) Retained earning 
As per last balance sheet under Previous GAAP - 

Add/ (Less) : Ind AS Adjustments - 

Deferred tax on above adjustment 

As per last balance sheet -9,844.71 -8,733.92 

Add : Transfer from statement of profit & loss -12,512.22 -1,104.79 

-22,356.93 -9,844.7 

TOTAL ' 15,667.02 28,179.2 

Notes: 
= —_—— 

1. Statutory reserve fund created pursuant to section 45-1C of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

17 Nature and purpose of other equity 

a) Statutory reserve fund in terms of section 45-1C (1) of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 

Statutory reserve fund is created pursuant to Section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 by tranferring 20% of the profit for & 

year for NBFC companies. 

b) Retained earnings 

Retained earnings represents the surplus in profit and loss account and appropriations. 

The company recognises change on account of remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability/ (asset) as part of retained earnings wi 

separate disclosure, which comprises of: 

- actuarial gains and losses; 

- retumn on plan assets, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability/ (asset); and 

- any change in the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability/ (asset). 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 
At in Thesasd) 

18. Interest income 

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

On financial assets measared at amortised costs: 
Interest income on : 

- Loans 81860 327404 
818.60 3,274.04 
518.60 32104 

19. Other income 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Profit on sale of mutual fund 4969 - 
Dividend received 67.95 38.00 

117.84 38.00 

20, Finance cost 
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 

On financial liabilities measured at amortised cost: 
Intereston : 

- Barrowings from banks & financial institutions 44847 36392 
248,47 363.93 

448.47 363.93 

21. Impairment on finaneial instraments 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

At amortised cost: 

- Loans 
(i) Dad Debis written of{ - - 
(i) Provision/ (Reversal) for NPA & doubtful debts 12085 3,000.00 
(iii) Conlingent provision against standard assets 1,217.65 - 
{iv) Provision for impairmenl loss 880,00 (3,000.00) 
(v} (Profit)/ Loss on sale of repossessed assets 

221852 - 

271852 N 

Disclosure on the asset classification and computation of provisions s per extant prudential norms on Income Recognition, 
Asset Classification and Provisioning (IRACF) RBY/2019-20/170 DOR (NBFC),CC-PD,No,109/22.10,106/2019-20 daled March 13, 
2020 

“Asset Classificalion as per RBI Norms ‘Standard|Non Performing Total] 
Assets] Assels 

Loans 37958 528000 5739.58 
Impairment provision 190 -880.00 -881.90 
Toans (ne of provision) 477.68 440000 487768 

22 Employee benefits expense 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

89156 43530 - Salaries and wages 

891.56 435.30 
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 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 

23. Other expenses 

4 e 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Auditor's remuneration (Refer Note No, 24 ) 1250 17 
Director Remuneration 4,000.00 50,00 
Bank charges 121 038 
Directors' sitting fees 600.00 - 
Donalion - 115.00 

Insurance 76.64 - 

Legal & professional fees 405910 1,349.85 
Rates and taxes 135.95 462 
Miscellaneous expenses 57,83 2300 
Printing and stationary 089 - 
Postage, telegram & telephone 230 508 
IT expenses 1565 550 
GST expenses 347,33 . 
Rent 133650 - 
Repairs & maintenance - others - 190 
ROC Filling Fees & Stamp Duty 4695 - 
Travel & conveyance 7 57900 
Marketing expenses 44975 48.07 
Electricity expenses 5330 279 
Debit balance written off 441 - 
Listing expenses 38350 35400 
Office expenses 12897 6871 

12,476.680 305065 

24, Auditors' remuneration 

March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 

Audit fees 1250 us 

Total 1250 1875 

o 



RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 

25 Computation of Eamings per Share (Basic and Diluted): 

The number of shares used in computing Baskc and Diluted Earmings Per Share is the weighted average number of 
shares outstanding during the year. 

Particulars 

L Profit Computation for both Basic and Diluted Earnings Por Share of Rs 10 each: 
Net Profit as per the Statement of Profit and Loss available for Equity Shareholders (amount in thousands) 

Il Weighted average number of Equity Shares for Farings Per Share computation: 
Nusiber of shares for Basic Earnings Per Share 
Nunber of shares for Diluted Earnings Per Share 

I Earnings Per Share: 

Basic (inRs ) 
Dituted (in R ) 

2 Related Party Disclosures 

(3) Names of related parties and nature of relationship 

Year Ended 
March 312024 

(251222) 

4,000,000 
4,000,000 

(313 
(13) 

[Names of Related party [Nature of Relationship 

|faya Nigam 
|Gautam Kiritkunar Shah 
Prakash Darshibhai Shah 
Jayma Rachit Shah. 
Urvashs Manoj Parmar 

| Akash Hirerlbhai Bheda 
Serat Kumar Malik 

[Whale Time Director 

[ Managing Director 
Independent Director 
independent Director 
Chief Financial Officer 

| Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 
Independent Director 

(b)  Related Party Disclosures 

- The following transactions were carried out during the year with the related parties in the ordinary course of business: 

T 

Year Ended 
March 31,2023 

(,104.79) 

Key 

St | particulars Mampement 
No person and 

relatives 

Companies in which key 
‘management person has 

significant control 
Total 

1 | Director’s Remunuration & Reimbursement 

2| Rent paid 

3| Security deposit 

4 | Director sitting fees 

4,000.00 

(450.00) 

176418 

(iif) Maturity pattern of assets and llabilities 

Particulars Repayable on 
demand Lang term 

Total 

Liabilities 

‘Borrowings from Others . 
Assefs 

Loans 

Ivesmients 
43,861 - 

27 Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME) 

Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (the Act’) and hence disclosure regarding, following has not been provided. 
&) Amount due and outstanding to MSME suppliers as at the end of the accounting year. 
b) Interest paid during the year to MSME 
<) Interest payable at the end of the accounting year. 
d) Tnterest accrued and unpaid at the end of the accounting year to MSME 
The Comnanv is makine efforts to @t the confirmations from the sunnliers a5 revards their status under the Act 

Management believes that the figures for disclosure will not be significant. 

‘The Commpany has not received any inrimation from the suppliers regarding status under the Micro, Small and Mediuan 



RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCTI 31,201 ' 

2 Risk managemen objcctives and pollcies 

() Risk Mioagement Framework 
A summaty of the major risks faced by the Company, its meusurement monitoring and management are described a5 under: 

Nature of Risk Artsiag from Executive govermance stracture Measurement, monfloring and management of risk 

Ciquidiy and funding risk. Liquidity risk anscs from 
ruaratches in the bming of cash 
flows. 

Funding risk arises: 
) when long term assets cannot be 
unded al the expecd term 
resulling in cashflow mismatches; 

() amidst volatile markel 
lconditions impecting sourcing of 
funds from banks and money 
markets 

Board appointed Asset LIty 
Committes (A1.CO) 

Tiquidity snd funding sk &s: 
() measured by identfying gaps in the siructoral and dynamic liquidty| 
uatements. 

1 monitored by 
|- assessmeal of the gap between visibility of funds and the near term) 
liblities given current Hquidity condllions and evalving regulatory| 
icections for NBFCs. 

conatant calibeatlon of saurces of funds (n line with emerging market 
condiians in banking and meney markets 
- periodic reviews by ALCO relating to the liquidity position and stress eats 
assuming varied “what I scenarios and compsring probable gaps with the| 
liquidity bu(fers maintained by the Company. 

(1) managed by the Campanys Ireasury team under the guidance of ALCO. 

nterest rate risk. Tnicrost rate ris sioms from 
movements in markel factors, such 
s interest rates, cradit spreads 
hich impacts Investments, income| 
and the value of ponfolios. 

[Board appeinted Asset Uiability 
Commitiee (ALCO) 

Interest rate sk (5 
() monitored by asscssment of prabable impacts of interest rate sensitivive| 
under stmulated strens st scenarios given range of probable interest rate) 
[movements on bot fixed and Moating assets and lialities. 

) managed by the Company's Ireasury tearm under the guidance of ALCO. 

Creditrist. [Credit sk s the sk of financial [Board appointed Risk Management 
ions artsiog cul of a custemeror — [Comminee 
lcounterparty Lailng 1o mest therr 
repaenent obligatians to the 
(Company 

[Crodi isk is: 
() messured 35 the amaunt o risk due o repayment defauh of 3 customer or| 
counterparty 1o the Company. Vanows mstncs such as EML defoull sie, 
overdue positon, cellectien effiency, customers non performing: loans eic 
are used a3 leadmg indicatons o dsssss crsdi sk, 

(1) monituned by Kk Management Committee using level of credh 
lexposures. portlolio moniloring, geographc, customer and partoliol 
concentration isks. 

1) mansged y n robust contrel framework by the risk depariment whi 
continuousty align credie policies ond reviews of partfolivs and] 
actinguencies by senior and middle Mansgement tesm comprising of risk 
amalytics, collection and zaud containment along with tusiness. The same is| 
[peciodicaliy reviewed by the Board appalnied Risk Managemem Commites 

(3 Liquidity and fanding risk 
The Company's ALCO morutors asset liabiliy mismalches Lo ensure that here are o {mbalances or Cacessive concentralions on either side of the Balance Sheet 

The Company continuovsly monitors iquidity (n the miarket: and as.3 partaf s ALCO strategy. 

9.« @ 
b 



286 Risk management objectives and policies (Contd.) 

RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 

The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities (maturity analysis) according to when they are to be recovered or seftled. (i sy 
Asat Asat 

e March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 

Within12 | Afteri2 | Total | Within12 | Afterl2 |  Total 
months | _months months | montha 

1. Financial assets 
(2 Cash and cash equivalents 1,05081 - 103081 [ 103928 - 103928 

(b) Loans 3,995.77 - 399577 | 6160013 - 61,600.13 

(¢) nvestments 4356407 - 4386407 150 - 150 

(d) Other financial assets 89100 - 89100 - - 

2. Non-flnancial assets 
(a) Inventories 20943 20943 20943 20943 

(6) Current tax assets (Net) 21198 - 21198 | 2m4 - 21194 

(¢) Deferred tax assets (Net) -} awr|  aswre - 988.68 98863 

(d) Property, plant and equipment - | smeeos| gmeens - | 1070063} 1070063 

(e} Other intangible assets - 722 U722 - - - 

() Other nor-financial assets 64207 - 6207|2962 - 26962 

[Total assets 5063570 | 1452048 | 655618 | 63,2247 | 1189874 | 7502121 

Asat Asat 

Particulars 
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

Within12 | Afer 12 Within 12 | After12 
months | months | Total | months | months Total 

[1 Financial liabilit 
(3) Payables 

- Trade payables 275945 - 275045 | 35760 - 35760 

- Other payables - - - - - - 

(<) Borrowings (Other than debt sccurities) 205445 | 260085 | 465630 | 174507 465630 | 640137 

(e) Other financial Habilities 124216 124216 6642 - 66.42 

2. Non-financial Liabilities 
(2) Provisions 16279 - 16279 1660 - 1660 

[Total liabilities G385 | 260085 |  BA70| 218569 | 465630 | 684199 

[Net 9441685 | 1501863 | 564947 | 090678 | 724204 6817922 

Market risk 
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flow of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in the m: 

equity prices, The Company do not have any exposure fo foreign exchange rate and equity price risk. 
arket variables such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates anc 



RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 

2 Fairvalues 

a) Flnancial instroments - fair value and risk management 
: Fair value s the price thal would be received Lo sell an asset o paid to 

advantageous) markel at the messusement date under current markel condi 
abservable or estimaled using a valuation technique. 

fer a Hability in an oxderly transaction in Ihe principal (or most 
s (i.c., an exil price), regardless of whether that price is directly 

Valuation methodologies adopted 
Fair values of financial assets, ather than those which are subsequenly’ measured ot amortised cost, have been arrived al as under: 
(i) Fair valucs of invesiments held for (rading under FYTPL Rave been determined under level 1 using quoted market prices of the underlying 
instruments; 
(@ Fair values of strategic investmens in equily instruments designated under FYOCI have been measured under level 3 at fair value based on 
a discounted cash flow model. 
(i) Foir values of ather invesiments under FVOCT have been determined under level 1 using quoled masket prices of the underlying 
instruments; 
{iv) Fair value of loans held under a business model that is achieved by both collecting conractual cash flows and partially selling the loans 
through partial assignment to willing buyers and which contain contraclual terms thal give rise o specificd dates to cash flows that are solely 
payments of principal and intcrest are measured al FVOCL The fair value of these loans have been determined under level 3. 

The Company has detestnine that the carrying values of cash and cash equivalents, bank balances, Lrade receivables, short term foans, floating 
rate loans, investments in equily instruments designated al FVOCT, trade payables, shorl term debts, borrowings, bank overdrafts and other 

b) Fair value hlerarchy 
This section explains the judgements and estizates made In determining the fair values of the financial instruments thal are: 
{a) recognised and measured at fair value and 
(b) measured at amontised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial slalements 

The Company determines fair values of its financial instruments according la the following hierarchy: 
Level 1: valualion based on quoied markel price: financial instraments with quoled prices for identical instruments in active markels that the 
Company can access at the measuremen! date. 

Level 2: valuation based on using observable inputs: financial instruments wilh quoted prices for similar instruments in active markels or 
quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using models where all significant 
inputs are observable. 

Lev uation lechnigue wills siguificant unobservable inputs: - fancial istruments valued using valvation lechnigues where one or 
more significant inputs are wnebservable. Gquity investents designated under FYOCT has been vahed using discounted cash flow method. 

Disclosures of Assets and liabilities measured at falr value - recurring fair value measurements as at March 31, 2019 

As at March 31, 2024 At e Thomtindy 
Assels and Tisbilities measured at fair value - g Value Levell Levelz Leveld et 
recurming falr value measurements i 

Flnancial asscts 
Investment BE6807 4356107 - - 4386107 

[Total Ginanclal assets 4386107 386307 - - 356107 
Financial liablilles : 

[Tota) financial IbillHes - - - - 5 

As at March 31, 2024 Aot e Thomsend 
[Assets and Liabllitles measured al amortised cost for N ehich €o1e'vatuies ars disclond Carring Value Level1 Level2 Level 3 Toul 
[Financlal assels 
(Cash & cash equivlants 1,03081 - - 103081 1,03081 
Loans 399577 - - 399577 399577 

[Total financlal assets 52358 - - 502558 5X2658 
[Financlal Tablitics 
Payables . - 

- Trade payable 275945 - - 275945 275945 
Borrowings 465600 - - 4656.00 465600 

[Tolal financal T3bilTes 741545 - - TAISA5 74158 



As 3l March 31,2023 et e i 
(Asscts and liabllitics measured at fair value - Coming Value | Levell Level2 Level3 Total recurring fair valus measurements 
[Financial assets 

InvesLoment 150 - 150 - 150 

Total Forancial sssets 50 : % : 150 
Financial liabilitics 

[Tolat financial liabilitics - 5 

As al March 31, 2023 

Assets and liabilities measured at amortised cast for : 
\which fair values are disclosed. Carring Value Levell Level 2 Level3 Total 

Financlal assels 

|Cash & cash equivianis 1,039.28 - . 1,03928 103928 

Loans 61,600.13 - - 61,600.13 61,600.13 

Total financlal assets - 62,639.41 - - 62.639.41 52,639.41 

[Financlal [lab§lilles 

Payables - 
» Trade payable 357.60 - - 357.60 357.60 

Borrowings 640137 . - 640137 6,40137 

Total financial labHitles 5.758.97 - - 6,758.97 6,758.97 

Valuallon lechnique sed (0 detenmine fair value 
Specific valualion lechniques wsed 1o value inancial instruments include: 
- Lisied equity investments (other than subsidiaries and associales - Quoled bid price on stock exchange 
- Mutual fund - net assel value of the scheme 
- Debentures or bonds - based on market yield for instruments wilh similar risk / maturity, elc. 
- Private cquity investment fund - price 10 book value methad and 
- Other financiat instruments - discounted cash MTosw analysis. 
All of the resulling fair value estimates are included in level 2 except for unlisted cquity securities, a contingenl consideration receivable and 
certain derivative contracts, where the fai values have been determined based on present values and the discount rales used were adjusted for 
counterparty or own credit risk. 
For financial assots and financial lizbilities that have a short-term turity (less than twelve months), the carrylng amounts, which are net of 
impairmen, ae a reasonable approximation of their fair value. Such istruments include: cash and balances, Trade receivables, cash and cash 
cquivalents, bank deposits and wrade payables. Such amowts have beent classificnd as Level 3 on the basis Uial 00 adjustuients have been sade 
0 Ihe balances in the balance sheel 
The fair vakses for loans were calculated based on cash flows discounted using 4 current lending rate, They are classified as level 3 fair values 
in the fair value hierarchy due 1o the inclusion of wnobservable inputs including counterparty credit risk. 

The fair values of debl securities, bortawing other than debl sccurilies, subordinale liability are based on disconted cash flows using a currest 
borrowing rale. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value hievarchy due 1o the use of unobservable inputs, including own credit 

sk 

For financial assets and liabilitics that are measured at fair value, Lhe carrying amounts are equal Lo the fair values. 



RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 

30 Financial instruments - fair value and risk management 

2) Financial instruments by category 
“The following table shows the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilitles 

As at Asat 

Wit March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 
FVPL | FVOCI | Amortised | FVFL | FVOCI | Amortised 

cost cost 

[Financial assets 
() Cash and cash equivalents - - 103081 - - 108028 
(b) Loans = - 399577 - - 6160013 
(c) Investments - | wssoe ~ - 150 - 
() Other financial assets - - 891,00 - - - 

Tofal financial ssscts -~ | mme0r| 591738 - 150 6260941 

Financial Uabilities 
(2) Payables 

- Trade payables 
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 

small enterprises - - 1,031.99 = E - 

(i) total outstanding dues of creditors other than 
‘micra enterprises and small enterprises - - 172746 - - 357,60 

- Other payables 
) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 

small enterprises w - - - - - 

(i) botal outstaning dues of creditors other than 
icro enterprises and small enterprises « . g - ¢ - 

(©) Borrowings (Other than debt securities) - - 4,656.00 - - 640137 

[Toal financial Babilies B B TA1545 - B 6.736.97 



TAJATIE FINANCE LIMITED. 

'NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 11, 2024 

Sepment Reportiag 
T Compuny is elmanly ngagied In the business of fruncing and ther are o separate eponable segments dentified o pr e Ind A5 103 - Opesting segments. 

Events Aftec Reportiag Date 
The Rase A £0 0s5is atcr the npurtng, st 

Compllance Witk Nzt f Layer el Companies 
T Company has complind wh e rumber of Liyves prewmiwed under s (7 of sextn 2of the Act ead wth Comparie (Restrcson o wmiber of Layers Rale, 2017 
for e francaadyran vnded March 31, 2024 and Man b M, 202 

Cnaicloed Income 
There are no ransactions nol rorded i the bots af accauts orthe fnarch svars ended Mans 1, 2724 and Man b 1, 2021, 

Heas of Income 3nd Expenditure of Excepllonal Narure 
There v o lrsn of come nd expenditure of excrpuional natune for e Hevanctal years et March 93, 2024 and March 31, 272, 

Loans o Directons, Senlor Officers and Relatives of Directon: 
disclocor purvuant 1> RBI nottication RY1/X0T2.2)/29 JOR CRe ReC o 25/ 010,001/ 202223 e Apnd 19, 2022 

Partirutacs 

Direcons 1nd thei rebatves 
Enties essoctaind with dircetors and theie elsthves 

|Semicr Oicers s vher retaives 

“AgErgae ameam of vch sanciencd leses 
s advancen 

arch SLI03T Nlarch 31,083 

Detall of Ceyplo Camrency er Vistas] Currency 
The Company hus o radl ar nvratr (n Crypio corrency or Virtual currncy durin the financial yrars ended Mareh 3, 2078 and March 21, 2023, 

Delatl of Terasmt Propecty Held 
No prxcocdings have becr (nitaled o pruling g the Company for holding any berami property undee he Benami transictions (prohibiton) Act, 1988 45 o 1988) and 
Fules made thercaner i the financll yean rruded March 31, 2073 snd March 31, 2022, 

Wilfal Defaolier 

The Company has not been devLusvel s wlfal efsalier by amy bank or financial fnstiution or scher Jender [ the lnancll years ended March 3, 3724 and March 31, 2028, 

Relatlonahip With Streck OIT Companies 
Mo lansactions ane with com uanies whose names have boen saruck off under section 148 of Companies Art. 2013 e wrctin 540 of Companies Ac, 195 i the Rinanclal ynars 
nded March 31, 2004 arul March 31,2021, 

Tie Deeds of Temamosable Feopertios Meld ks Nasms of The Cazmpany 
The Canpamyconfms ot e e deeds o Immovibl propers s ek n e e f e Cimmpuny- 

Tatlo Anaysls 
Paricalars [NEareh 71,2020 [Reasan fox ralo variance 

Tines o7 9.7 
Tunen oo o 

Dot Service Coverspe Ravo Tunes - - 
Retuon oo Eyaity Ratia 3 oz a0 
inventory Tommover o . Times Na NA| 
[Trade Beceivable Tranowrs Rutia Times NA Na| 
Net Capital Turmasvr Ratio z Lisy 402 
et Faoli Ratfo = 1096 4% Ouing e e, cmpan b o e s it 
[Returm oo Capitl Ecilaywl z 25373 2%, Himce 3 o b bewnrednes. 
Fetum on Invrsment z 709% L 

Corainges 1sbiies not provided for in sespect of 

= [Assemeniyear  [Dateor  [Pelacipal  Jiaterest ey 
Notke |Ostatanding 

parable 
ome taxad. 251005 e B T 
tncome Lax sct 2001.2m5 Y s 130026 
[y 204 2ms teapras| 15042 ey L 
[Few I53886 FEE 432057 

Pecriess Year Companatives 
The figurs for the presanon ynsr have heen regrouped maminged whereer pevessaty to conlure to the cumvat var prsenlation. 

ForAD. Vyas & Co. 
Fiem Beglsiration Namber, 1ISSEW 
Chartered Accountants € Uimived 

DIPTSR 
Place: Mumbai 

Asst 
Place : Murbai 



Attendance Slip 
To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall 

Annual General Meeting of the company held on Friday, 20th September, 2024 

Name of member: 

Name of Proxy: 
(To be filled if the proxy attends instead of the member) 

Registered Folio No. 

DP ID: 

Client ID: 

No. of shares held: 

1/We hereby record my/our presence at the thirty-ninth Annual General Meeting to be held 
at Office No. 1001, tenth floor, K.P. Aurum Building, Marol Maroshi Road, Andheri (East), 
Mumbai - 400059., India on Friday, 20th September 2024 at 02:30 p.m. 

Date: 

Place: Member’s/ Proxy’s 
Signature 

(To be signed at the time of handing over the slip) 

o Member/Proxyholder are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report at the 
Annual General Meeting. 

o Copies will not be distributed at the Meeting. 
o Member/Proxyholder should also bring a valid photo identity (i.e. PAN/AADHAR etc.) 

for identification purposes. 



Form No. MGT-11 

Proxy form 

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

CIN : L659 10MH1984PLC419700 
Name of the company: Rajath Finance Limited 
Registered office  : Office No. 1001, tenth floor, K.P. Aurum Building, Marol Maroshi Road, 
Andheri (East), Mumbai — 400059, India. 

Name of the 

Member 

Registered 
Address 
E-mail Id 

Folio No. / Client 
1d 

DP Id* 

1/We, being the member (s) of ................... shares of the above-named company, hereby appoint 
1. Na 

me: 
Ad 
dre 
ss: 
E-mail Id: 
SIGNALULE! ..ov.ooooosoeoeeeeeee e , or failing him 

2. Na 

me: 
Ad 
dre 
ss: 
E-mail Id: 

Signature ., or failing him 

3. Na 

me: 
Ad 
dre 
ss: 
E-mail Id: 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 30 Annual 
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the 20 day of September 2024 at 02.30 p.m. at 
Office No. 1001, tenth floor, K.P. Aurum Building, Marol Maroshi Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai 
- 400059, India and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated 
below: 



Resolution Resolution 
No. 

Ordinary Business 

1 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company 
for the year ended March 31, 2024, and the reports of the Board of Directors and 

|Auditors thereon. 

2 To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Jaya Nigam [DIN: 05193565], who retires 
Iby rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment 

3 [To appoint M/s. N.C. Vaishnav & Co, Chartered Accountant as the Statutory 
|Auditor of the Company and in this regard pass the following resolution 

Special Business 

4 [Appointment of Mr. Ashok Kumar Nag as Independent Director of the Company 

5 [To set limit to make investments and to give guarantee or to provide security in 
connection with a loan made under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 

Signed this................ day of.... ... 2024 
Affix 

Signature of Reveme Stamp of 
shareholder Rel 

Signature of Proxy 

holder(s) 

Notes: 

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 
Registered & Corporate Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement 
of the Meeting. 
2. A proxy shall prove his identity at the time of attending the Meeting. 
3. The proxy form should be signed across the revenue stamp as per specimen signature(s) 
registered with the Company/Depository Participant. 
4. A Proxy need not be a member of the Company. 
5. Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so 
wishes. When a Member appoints a Proxy and both the Member and Proxy attend the Meeting, 
the Proxy will stand automatically revoked. 
6. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the 
aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A 
Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights 
may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other 
person or shareholder. 
7. In the case of jointholders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of all 
the jointholders should be stated. 
8. If Company receives multiple proxies for the same holdings of a member, the proxy which is 
dated last will be considered valid; if they are not dated or bear the same date without specific 
mention of time, all such multiple proxies will be treated as invalid. 
9. Undated proxy form will not be considered valid. 
10. Please complete all details including details of member(s) in above box before submission. 
*Applicable for Investors holding shares in demat form. 



Form No. MGT-12 

Polling Paper 
[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1) (c) of the Companies (Management 

and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED 
[CIN: L65910MH1984PLC419700] 

Registered Office: Office No. 1001, tenth floor, K.P. Aurum Building, Marol Maroshi Road, Andheri 
(East), Mumbai — 400059, India. 

Phone: 022-29200037 Website: https:/ /www.fynxcapital.com Email: rajathfin@hotmail .com 

BALLOT PAPER 

S No. Particulars Details 

1 | Name of the First Named Shareholder (In 
block letters) 

2 Postal Address 

3 | Registered folio No./*Client Id No. 
(Applicable to investor holding shares in 
dematerialized form) 

4| Class of Shares Equity Shares 

I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/Special Resolution enumerated below by recording my 
assent or dissent to the said resolution in the following manner: 

No. Item Details No. of I assent to I dissent 

Shares held the from the 
by me resolution | resolution 

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited 
| | Financial Statements of the Company for the year 

ended March 31, 2024, and the reports of the Board 
of Directors and Auditors thereon. 
To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Jaya Nigam [DIN: 

2 | 05193565, who retires by rotation and being eligible, 
offers herself for re-appointment 
To appoint M/s. N.C. Vaishnav & Co, Chartered 
Accountant as the Statutory Auditor of the Company 
Appointment of Mr. Ashok Kumar Nag as Independent 
Director of the Company 
To set limit to make investments and to give guarantee 

5 | or to provide security in connection with a loan made 
under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 

Date: (Signature of the sharcholder) 



Rajath Finance Limited 
: Office No.1001, Tenth Floor, K.P. Aurum Building, CTS No.426A, 

Maroshi Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400059, Maharashtra, 
Registered office 

Marol 
India 

Tel: 022-29200027 / 022-29200037 

Website: www.fynxcapital.com 
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